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Tuesday Morning Session,

November 21, 2017.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: It appears that
we have a quorum, but I will take attendance.

Kim Marinello.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Here.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Mike Sexton.

MEMBER SEXTON: Here.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Doug Preisse.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Here.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: And Brad
Sinnott.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Here.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We do indeed
have a quorum.

The first item on the agenda is the
approval of the minutes from October 25th, 2017. I
believe everybody was e-mailed the minutes. If there
are any corrections, deletions, additions; if not, I
would take a motion to approve the minutes.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I move that the Board
approve the minutes of the October 25th, 2017,

meeting of the Franklin County Board of Elections.
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER SINNOTT: There is.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

The next item on the agenda is the voter
registration challenges, and I will turn that over to
Director Leonard.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Board Members, you
should have in front of you a packet of the previous
challenges. What we have, when we had the meeting on
October 25th, we addressed the challenges that were
presented by Donna Bogue, and at that time we went
ahead and postponed the hearing on those challenges
that were presented by Elberta Barnes. As you
recall, Miss Barnes' mother had passed away, and,
therefore, she was not available to participate in
the October 25th hearing. She is present today. The
hearing was rescheduled, and if you recall at the

last meeting, in addition to the Donna Bogue's
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challenges, there were two of Miss Barnes' -- Mrs.
Barnes' challenges that were addressed based on
information presented to the staff. You will see on
the list that's listed as Exhibit A, which is a list
of all of Miss Barnes' challenges, the second one,
Gladys Curry, was addressed because the Board staff
had presented information within our voter records
that indicated that Miss Gladys Curry had, in fact --
that she is, in fact, deceased and that we received
information to that effect. And then the other was
No. 10 on the 1list, Michael Curtis, at 3455 First
Avenue, that we addressed that challenge at that time
because the Board staff did have information that he
had, in fact, relocated, and we received information
that he had a new address as of 8/17 of this year; so
those two of that -- of these 23 challenges were
addressed previously; so that remains -- now we have
21 challenges, and as I mentioned, Mrs. Barnes and
Mr. Joe Barnes are present and they are prepared to
present any information regarding the remaining
challenges.

Well, I should -- before I call them,
I'1ll ask Alicia Healy just to address -- there is one
other challenge. The Board staff did have some

additional information, and that relates to Colleen
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Hisle --

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: -- which was No. 20
on your list.

MS. HEALY: And I think at the last
Board meeting we did mention that we had a National
Change of Address that went out February 17th of this
year, that the individual had moved to a new address
in Pennsylvania, but we did not receive a
confirmation stating that.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So what's the upshot
on that one? We're talking about Colleen Hisle?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Based solely on that,
we're not in a position -- we can't take action
solely based on that information, but it's just to
inform the Board that staff did do additional inquiry
as to that -- into all of them, and as it relates to
Miss Hisle, that was the information that the staff
found relating to that.

So, with that, I guess if the Chairman
would like, we could call Mrs. Barnes to present any
information as it relates to each of the remaining
challenges.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Yeah. I mean, let's

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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proceed the way we did at the last meeting.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes.

Mrs. Barnes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Will you please state
your name and address for the court recorder.

MS. BARNES: FElberta L. Barnes, 3718
Second Avenue, Urbancrest, Ohio 43123.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Welcome. Thanks for
coming.

MS. BARNES: Thank you for waiting.

MR. LECKLIDER: Mr. Chairman, she needs
to be sworn.

(Ms. Barnes was sworn.)

DIRECTOR LEONARD: And I guess I should
ask at the beginning, if at any point that Mr. Joe
Barnes 1is going to be testifying and, if so --

MS. BARNES: (Shook head negatively.)

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Okay. I Jjust wanted
to make sure, because if that was the case, he might
as well be sworn in at the same time.

Thank you very much. Just go ahead and
do -- I don't know if you've been provided the same
list the Board is operating from.

MS. BARNES: Well, I have a copy of the

ones that I challenged, and that's what I have. I
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don't know if I have a list with that, but --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: We can give her a
copy of Exhibit A so she is following in the same
order that the Board is following.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: The first one is
John Wallace.

MS. BARNES: I want to say some things
before I start. Is that okay?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Yes, you may.

MS. BARNES: Okay. I want to thank the
Board for their time and consideration for waiting on
me. I did want to be there, but you know the
circumstances, and I wanted to say that I've been a
resident there all my life, and I know that there's
been loopholes and different situations with the
voting in Urbancrest, and I position myself as a
Christian and -- in other words, I have to do what I
know is right. We all are family out there, and I
know that you guys probably have no way of knowing
what is -- who 1s doing whatever, and if no one
challenges it, it won't -- it cannot be corrected, so
that's all I'm here for, is just to get the books
updated and corrected and detur fraudulent activity
in the voting, and I say that because there was a

resident that voted right before me that I know lives
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somewhere else, and he voted this time provisional.
He voted before in front of me, not this time, but
that's -- I just wanted to say why I am here. It's
not to criticize anyone, care about how the vote
went. It's just to do what's right, and that's one
thing that my mom often told me, Elberta, just do
what's right, no compromising, and God will do the
rest, so I have to do what's right.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Miss Barnes, why don't
you tell us what you know.

MS. BARNES: Okay. I'm done with that.

MEMBER MARINELLO: We appreciate it.

Thank you.

MS. BARNES: Thank you for listening.
As far as -- okay, John Wallace. This is a church.
This building is a church and -- the first one 1is a

church, and he does not live there, so...

MEMBER SINNOTT: 3567 First Avenue,
Grove City 1is a church?

MS. BARNES: Urbancrest, yes, uh-huh.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: On that
particular challenge, I called -- actually, Mr.
Wallace called here because he received our letter
indicating that there was a challenge, and he

indicated that -- he told me he does live at the
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church. He has another residence, but that's where
he gets his mail. That's where he lives. I asked at
the time, if I spoke to the pastor of the church,
would he confirm that you indeed live there, and he
said well, you're killing two birds with one stone
because I am the pastor, so -- that's just to
clarify, so I --

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Is he a pastor, do
you know?

MS. BARNES: Yes. He says he -- yes, he
is the pastor. He says he's a pastor, yes. I
can't -=- I mean, I can't imagine him saying that.
Yes, he's a pastor. The reason is that -- I'm done.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Mr. Wallace 1s not here
today; correct?

(No response.)

MEMBER SINNOTT: But, David, you took a
phone call from Mr. Wallace?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Right.

MEMBER SINNOTT: He was responding to a
mailed --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: The letter.

MEMBER SINNOTT: -- notice that there
was a challenge to his residency?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Correct.

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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MEMBER SINNOTT: And he told you that he
lived at the church?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: He said that he
spends most of his time and lives at the church. He
did acknowledge that he had another residence that
was not in Urbancrest, but that he considers the
church his home and that's where he resides.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Is it a functioning
church?

MS. BARNES: Yes. He has -- he rents
out -- he has very few members, but he rents it out
to different churches, and they never stay, so --
and then -- I mean, you know, it's set up as a
church. I don't see that there's anything to --

MEMBER SINNOTT: Why don't we —-- why
don't we withhold disposition on Mr. Wallace until we
hear about the other cases. Okay.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Under the
circumstances, I second that approach.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Miss Barnes, why don't
you -- why don't you go on down through the list.

MS. BARNES: Okay. Gladys Curry is
deceased.

Stephanie Larkins --

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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MEMBER SINNOTT: Pardon me. Let's pause
a minute. Do we have confirmation from staff that
Miss Curry is dead?

MS. BARNES: I do. I have it.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: And we resolved that
at the last meeting with the deceased documentation.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Very good. I was
asking. All right. Miss Larkins and the others.

MS. BARNES: Stephanie Larkins, that's
her parents' house. She doesn't live there.

Maurice Quinichett, that's his mother's
house. He doesn't live --

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I'm sorry to
interrupt. Director and Deputy Director and fellow
Members, how did we proceed through the list last
time and how do we digesting these one by one?
What's our approach here?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: The last time we did
go through one by one, and then there were some that
we were able to take as a group, but those who were
residing at the Extended Stay hotel, we were able to
take ten, I believe, ten challenged voters, and we
took those as a group. Aside from those, I believe
we addressed them one by one.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Is that what we're

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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proposing to do here? Because if Mrs. Barnes goes
through this whole list -- what's our suggestion for
a plan of attack here? Let's go through --

MEMBER SINNOTT: It looks to me as
though we have two classes of people being
challenged, those who purportedly have moved or
otherwise don't live at the address at which they're
registered, and then we have a category of people who
purportedly are registered at vacant property.

What I would be interested in knowing is
how is it, Ms. Barnes, as to the people who you say
don't live where they're registered, how do you know
they don't live where they're registered?

MS. BARNES: Which one?

MEMBER SINNOTT: We're talking now -- if
you take a look at what we're calling Exhibit A,
everyone from Stephanie Larkins down to Steven Toles,
we're informed by this exhibit that the reason for
your challenge is that they have moved or they don't
live at their registered address.

MS. BARNES: Uh-huh.

MEMBER SINNOTT: How do you know that to
be true?

MS. BARNES: Because I live out there,

and there is -- there's only —-- they're not there.
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They're not there. They once lived there, and then
two of them is my property where my nephew lives, and
he no longer lives there, and I wanted his name off
the books so no one could use his name or do
anything. And then my other nephew, he has a house
built. My other little cousin, he has a house built.
I mean, some of them are family members. It didn't
matter whether they were or not. I just wanted it
cleared up so we won't be having problems. So I
don't know -- I have -- my addresses I can tell you.
They're not there any longer.

MEMBER SINNOTT: When you say your
addresses, these are properties --

MS. BARNES: Okay. They said --

MEMBER SINNOTT: Let me finish my
question to you and then you can speak.

MS. BARNES: Okay.

MEMBER SINNOTT: When you say "my"
properties, are you talking about properties that you
own?

MS. BARNES: Yes. I lived at --

MEMBER SINNOTT: Which ones would those
be?

MS. BARNES: Nathaniel Collins at 3742

Second Avenue.

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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MEMBER SINNOTT: Any others?

MS. BARNES: Forrest Nobleton, he's
not -— I don't know if he's on --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: He is on this list at
15.

MS. BARNES: Forrest Nobleton.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Do you own that
property?

MS. BARNES: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: And for the sake of
the Members, I did confirm with the Auditor's website
that she does own both of those properties.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Are those the only two?

MS. BARNES: Yes.

MEMBER SEXTON: So these 16 or so,
you're saying that two of them --

MS. BARNES: I have two of them that
have homes that were bought on the Auditor's site --
I mean, they're living somewhere else.

MEMBER SEXTON: And that would be --

MS. BARNES: Those are family members
too, Michael Curtis and Maurice Quinichett.

MEMBER MARINELLO: What number is
Michael Curtis?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: You're saying that

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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Michael Curtis and Maurice Quinichett are -- those
are not properties you own.

MS. BARNES: No.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: You say that you've
noticed on the Auditor's website that they own --

MS. BARNES: I know that they own other
homes. They have moved out from their parents, and
they own a home.

MEMBER MARINELLO: That was resolved,
Michael Curtis, anyway.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Right. Yes.

MS. BARNES: And Maurice Quinichett,
he's in the same scenario and he voted this time.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Did you say Mr.
Quinichett is a relative of yours?

MS. BARNES: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: What blood relation is
he?

MS. BARNES: My mother that just passed,
she was a Quinichett.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Is that a cousin or a
nephew or --

MS. BARNES: Cousin.

MEMBER SINNOTT: That's a cousin.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I did confirm the

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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fact that Mr. Quinichett does own a property in Grove
City outside the boundaries of the Village of
Urbancrest.

MEMBER SINNOTT: So as to these people
who appear on Exhibit A as "moved" or "doesn't live
there, " we sent a letter to each one informing him or
her that there was a challenge to their registration?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: That is correct.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Did we receive a
response from any of them?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Suzanne.

MS. BROWN: No.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Other than Mr.
Wallace.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Other than Mr.
Wallace.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Are those returned
service letters?

MS. BROWN: Those are sent first-class
mail.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: They're sent
first-class mail.

MS. BROWN: As required by statute.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: They would have been

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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sent the notice for the October 25th hearing, and
once that was postponed, they would have been sent a
second notice for this November 21st hearing.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Well, do we want to
go through each of these? I don't know that an
individual description of I know this person has
moved, I know this person doesn't live here, in light
of anything further than we just heard --

Make a suggestion, Counselor.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Yeah. Well, first, to
the staff, do we have any precedent for the situation
where there is a challenge filed with the Board, the
Board sends notice to the challenged voter, the
challenged voter doesn't respond? How has the Board
disposed of those cases in the past?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Suzanne, 1in the
letter it indicates that they do not need to come to
this hearing; correct?

MS. BROWN: The person being challenged?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Yes.

MS. BROWN: There's a copy of the -- it
gives their rights to them.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: That they have the
right to appear before the Board and present evidence

to -- so the challenge can be denied, that they have
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the right to testify or call or subpoena witnesses
and be represented by counsel, but they choose not to
be here either, so --

MEMBER SINNOTT: All right. So my
question is what have we done in the past where the
situation was a challenge, a letter notifying the
voter of the challenge, and no response from the
voter?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I have very limited
foundation upon which to --

MEMBER SINNOTT: Anybody have a
recollection?

MS. BROWN: We have canceled voters in
the past and then we started red flagging them as
provisional voters if they -- instead of canceling
them, marking them as provisional voters if they
showed up to vote.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Which is what we did
the last time.

MS. BROWN: Right.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: We just post the
challenges -- we flagged them, so that they voted
provisional at that address.

MS. BROWN: They would have to give

their new address.
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DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right.

MS. BROWN: But we didn't cancel them.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Can I ask a
question? Just on sending them a letter?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: No. The only other
one we had -- in my time here that we did was Miss
Eichenberger, I believe it was, where she had the
documentation from the court. It was just within the

last few months, that she had documentation from the
court that said he doesn't live here anymore and he's
supposed to stay away from the marital residence, and
that's the only one I had, but based solely on a
letter not being responded to.

MEMBER SINNOTT: That was an appreciably
different situation.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Exactly.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Let me ask -- we
haven't resolved it, I think we're working at that
yet, but did you mention, Mrs. Barnes, that somebody
in this just past election voted, that you have on
the list here --

MS. BARNES: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: -- voted in
Urbancrest?

MS. BARNES: Yes. Maurice Quinichett,

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481
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and I don't know -- I did not have Vincent Wallace --

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Did not have what,
please?

MS BARNES: Vincent Wallace on the list,
but I do know that he voted at a residence that is
not his, and I have also Larry Starr and Leo Webb, I
have proof that the lady that lives in that house
now, her lease that states those two don't live
there.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Did they vote?

MS. BARNES: I don't know. Like I have
said, some of them might have, but --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: No. I would like to
interject. The only two on this list of challenged
voters who did, in fact, challenge their right to
vote, as of the last meeting, the Board chose to
postpone the meeting until after the election. As a
result of that decision, all these challenged voters
that Mrs. Barnes has challenged were flagged to vote
provisional ballot. The only two that actually did
were Stephanie Larkins and Maurice Quinichett. All
the others did not cast their ballot.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And did they -- they
voted provisionally where they would have voted based

on these addresses?
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DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct.

MEMBER MARINELLO: So wouldn't it be
just those two we need to deal with, because you're
not going to cancel --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: The others would
be -- I mean, we're not going to cancel them, but
we —-- it would remain that they would remain flagged
for -- as provisional.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: If the Board chooses
to uphold the challenge. If the Board chooses not to
uphold the challenge, the individuals wouldn't be
flagged anymore.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: What's the
disposition of these two voters' ballots, Stephanie
Larkins and Maurice Quinichett?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: As to the challenge,
the Board will -- the staff would recommend that
those two provisional ballots get approved. They are
the amongst the group that the Board staff will
present shortly to be recommended for approval,
because they are, in all other respects, correctly
executed.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. If T may, Ms.

Barnes —-—-
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MS. BARNES: Yes.
MEMBER SINNOTT: -- now you said
something interesting a moment ago. You said you had

some proof that two of the individuals on Exhibit A
don't live where they're registered to vote?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I think you were
talking about Leo and Larry.

MS. BARNES: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: What proof do you have?

MS. BARNES: The current tenant's rental
agreement, that live at that address.

MEMBER SINNOTT: So have you submitted
this to the Board before today?

MS. BARNES: No.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. And what you're
saying 1s that you've obtained a copy of a lease that
shows that someone other than the registered voter
has a right to occupy the residence?

MS. BARNES: I have a copy of the lease
of the current renters -- renter, where the other two
that are on the book should not be listed there.

It's showing that they should not be listed there.
She could validate that, because they don't live with
her.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Is she here?
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MS. BARNES: No. She just gave me this.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. You have a
statement from her?

MS. BARNES: No, but --

MEMBER SINNOTT: Do you have any other
proof that speaks to these voters you've challenged,

the ones that "moved" or "doesn't live there"

category?

MS. BARNES: Stacy Shepherd, she has
lost her house and someone else is occupying it. I
have that.

MEMBER SINNOTT: What do you have?

MS. BARNES: Auditor's, and, see, what I
wanted to tell you, I live out there, so I know these
people.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I know that you have a
belief, and many times it's hard to articulate how it
is that you know what you believe you know, but it's
really what we're asking you.

MS. BARNES: I understand.

MEMBER SINNOTT: What proof do you have
that these people don't live where they say they
live?

MS. BARNES: I did not have time to get

statements from them and get it notarized for all
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these. My main thing is -- because a lot of them
had -- didn't even vote. I just don't want them -- T
want them off the books if they're not there, the
ones that are gone. I did not put my mom down, but
she should be off the books now.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: You were about to say
you had some evidence in the Stacy Shepherd
situation?

MS. BARNES: Yeah, because there is an
African family that lives in there now, and Stacy
lost the house, because they have that house, and the
Auditor's site showed that, that, you know, she had
it and now it's occupied by different owners, and
they're there.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: So you're indicating
a transfer record from --

MS. BARNES: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: -- the county
Auditor's office showing that Stacy Shepherd doesn't
own the property anymore.

MS. BARNES: Right.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Miss Barnes, maybe it
would make sense for you at this point to deliver to
the Board what documents you have that prove your

challenges, in your estimation. Could you do that?
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MS. BARNES: You want to do it now or at
a later date?

MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, we need to do it
now.

MS. BARNES: Okay.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Because we're going to
decide this in some way.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: How many such pieces
of proof or seeming proof do you have for each -- how
many different addresses do you believe you have some
evidence, some material evidence that somebody else
has the property?

MS. BARNES: Seven. I didn't know the
process, because I -- if they did not vote, I could
have done this at a later date just to get it cleaned
up, but I didn't know, i1if I challenged it, I wanted
to go on through with it, not to hold you up because
it's not a voting issue, just to clear up the books.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Why don't you bring
those things to me?

MS. BARNES: (Indicating.)

MEMBER SINNOTT: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Do you want to
verbally --

MEMBER SINNOTT: Not right now. I want
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to see what she has.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: Okay.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Mr. Chairman, are any
of those relating to Maurice Quinichett?

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Because I did print
out the information regarding the property he owned
in -- he owns in Grove City.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: I think that's what
she's got here as well.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: She's got that?
Because there's the one notation on it was that he's
receiving the two and a half percent owner-occupied
credit, which would be a reflection that he actually
is living there and receiving that owner-occupied
credit.

Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to point out
that if the Board chooses, it can deliberate in
private if it wants to. Because this is a
quasi-judicial proceeding, case law indicates that
the Board can convene in, I guess, executive session
for the purpose of deliberating.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Okay. Noted. Thank
you.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. We'll finish
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reviewing that, and we'll have it marked.

(Discussion off the record.)

MEMBER SEXTON: If I can just clarify
what we've been given, I have a total of seven
documents presented. The first one was Michael
Curtis, which I believe has already been resolved.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct.

MEMBER SEXTON: The second one was
Samuel Hisle, but I don't see any information on who
that was from. The third one was Stacy Shepherd with
information from the Franklin County Auditor. The
fourth one was John Wallace, with information from
the Franklin County Auditor. Larry Starr,
information on a lease agreement was provided.
Gladys Curry, with a Certificate of Death, and I
think that one has already been resoled; correct?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right, that has been
resolved.

MEMBER SEXTON: And Maurice Quinichett,
which there is information from the Franklin County
Auditor. So it's correct what we've been given.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Why don't we give the
exhibits that Miss Barnes presented over to the court
reporter so that she can mark them.

Mike, you counted seven of them?
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MEMBER SEXTON: Yes.
MEMBER SINNOTT: We'll mark them.
MEMBER SEXTON: Two of which have
already -- two of which have already been revolved by

the Board.

(EXHIBITS 1-7 MARKED FOR

IDENTIFICATION.)

MEMBER SINNOTT: Miss Barnes, you own
the property located at 3742 Second Avenue, Grove
City; correct?

MS. BARNES: Uh-huh.

MEMBER SINNOTT: You need to answer for
the Board.

MS. BARNES: Yes, yes. I'm sorry.

MEMBER SINNOTT: You're telling us that
Nathaniel Collins does not reside at the property you
own at 3742 Second Avenue?

MS. BARNES: Correct.

MEMBER SINNOTT: He owns the property at
3361 Central Avenue, Grove City?

MS. BARNES: Uh-huh.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Is that --

MS. BARNES: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: And you are informing

us that Forrest Nobleton does not reside at the
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property you own at 3361 Central Avenue; correct?

MS. BARNES: Correct.

MEMBER SINNOTT: In light of that
testimony and the fact that both Mr. Collins and Mr.
Nobleton were sent notices of today's hearing at the
addresses at which they are registered and did not
respond, I move to uphold the challenge made to
Nathaniel Collins and Forrest Nobleton by Elberta
Barnes.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MEMBER SINNOTT: And staff, help us out
here. There is a -- we can assign a provisional-only
status to voters in response to a challenge; correct?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: At this point,
yes.

MS. HEALY: You can cancel. In this
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particular case, she has said that they don't live
there. She owns the property.

MEMBER SINNOTT: That's not my question.
We can assign a voter to a status where the voter can
vote only provisional; correct?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes, we can.

MEMBER SINNOTT: And what is the proper
term for that?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Just a flag.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Flagging them as
provisional.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Flagging is not the
statutory term, but --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: The statutory term --
the statute only provides for a cancellation. The
instruction that we had some conversation with the
secretary -- the counsel for the Secretary of State's
office is that with -- that flagging them to vote
provisional would be an acceptable resolution for the
challenge, because to do so otherwise would result in
a person being canceled who might otherwise have been
legitimately able to vote a provisional ballot
elsewhere.

MEMBER SINNOTT: So if the Board

instructs that somebody is to be permitted to vote
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only provisionally because of uncertainty about the
correctness of the registered address, that is the
instruction that we can implement? We can carry that
out; correct?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: With the exception of
John Wallace and Gladys Curry and Maurice Quinichett,
Michael Curtis, Nathaniel Collins, and Forrest
Nobleton, I move that all others appearing on Exhibit
A be assigned the provisional-only status.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I'll second that.

MEMBER SINNOTT: All right.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER SINNOTT: Yes.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Okay. All those
in favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MEMBER SINNOTT: While we're still on
the subject, is it completely clear to staff?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: It is John Wallace,
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Gladys Curry --

MEMBER SINNOTT: Excluded from Exhibit
A, John Wallace, Gladys Curry, Maurice Quinichett,
Michael Curtis, Nathaniel Collins, and Forrest
Nobleton. So the motion related to all others
appearing on Exhibit A, and the instruction was to
move all of those voters to a provisional-only
status. Is that instruction sufficiently clear so
that the Board staff can follow it going forward?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: That's what we wanted
to do; right?

MEMBER SEXTON: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Now I have struck
through Michael Curtis and Maurice Quinichett because
I believe there has been a resolution of those prior
to today; correct?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I'm sorry?

MEMBER SINNOTT: Michael Curtis and
Maurice Quinichett, we've already achieved a
resolution to those two matters?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Not Quinichett,
but Gladys Curry.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Michael Curtis was

resolved at the previous Board hearing. Maurice
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Quinichett still remains unresolved based on the two
resolutions the Board passed so far.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: And Gladys Curry
was resolved.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Gladys Curry. Okay.
And we have taken care of by earlier action Nobleton
and Collins.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Right. So I think
the only one that you flagged that hasn't been taken
care of i1s Maurice Quinichett.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Quinichett.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And, Ed, you said
that Maurice Quinichett did vote provisionally in
this past election?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: That is correct.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: At this address?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: At this address.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And so did one other
person.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct, Stephanie
Larkins.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Stephanie Larkins.
And you're saying that unless this challenge today is

upheld in the cases of Stephanie Larkins and Maurice
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Quinichett, those provisional ballots would be
counted?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Ed, did you say you had
additional information about Maurice Quinichett?

MEMBER MARINELLO: I think the Auditor's
report was attached to --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I believe the
Auditor's report was attached to what was submitted
by Miss Barnes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: That shows he owns a
property other than this?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct. And on that
record from the Auditor's report it should reflect
that he is receiving the owner-occupied credit, the
two and a half percent rollback for those who own and
occupy their residence. He is, in fact, receiving
that credit.

MEMBER SINNOTT: You're a former county
treasurer, so you're telling us that he would have to
reside at a piece of property in order to receive the
tax credit that the Auditor's records show he 1is
receiving?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct, and to do so

you would either not register as -- the property as a
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rental, essentially holding yourself out as being the
owner and occupier of that property.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, that strikes me
as good evidence that he's living somewhere else.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: It does to me, too.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I move to uphold the
challenge to Maurice Quinichett.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER SEXTON: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: And in the case of
Stephanie Larkins, who voted provisionally from the
address here, 3606 Central Avenue, I don't recall on
the sheet -- the documents that we had any evidence
there.

MS. BARNES: Uh-uh.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And, again, Mrs.

Barnes, you say she doesn't live there because you
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know that how again?

MS. BARNES: Because I live out there
and I go by the house. She is my little cousin. I
know she has an apartment somewhere else, but, you
know, I don't have that address or anything.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Is somebody living in
that property?

MS. BARNES: Yeah. Her parents.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Her parents are
living in that property. This 1s going to be an
interesting Thanksgiving for you.

MS. BARNES: They're all going to be
okay. I just want to do the right thing.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Well, under these --
I'm sorry.

MEMBER SINNOTT: No. Please.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Under these
circumstances, Director and Deputy Director, we have
somebody who has voted provisionally, and because the
record had been flagged previously, so we would
normally -- the Board would normally confirm this
voter's address as a provisional voter; is that
right?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right, but by virtue

of the directive we are limited in the information
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that we can consider for purposes of verifying a
voter's residence, for purposes of validating or
invalidating a voter's provisional ballot. We are
limited by directive to the records that the Board
has.

MEMBER SINNOTT: When she showed up to
vote, didn't she have to produce some sort of proof
of residence? I know I do.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Voting provisional,
she would have had to simply write down her driver's
license number or the last four digits of her Social
Security number, would have been the identifying
information.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Nobody asked to see her
driver's license or any other form of identification?

MS. HEALY: ©Not 1f she voted a
provisional, no.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Well, indeed, if you
showed up and didn't have identification, you would
be caused to vote provisional.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Correct.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So 1n this case she
was already flagged, but --

MS. HEALY: If the information on the

provisional matches what we have in the system,
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then --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: We're not permitted
to search the BMV records to see where she has a
driver's license. We're not permitted to look at
other documentation outside of voter registration for
purposes of validating or invalidating a provisional.

MEMBER MARINELLO: So her parents live
there, you say?

MS. BARNES: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, knowing no
more -- really what we're -- are we going to count
that provisional ballot cast in 2017. Knowing no
more than we know right now, I'm inclined to do that.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I think we have to.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Do you need a separate
instruction on -- we already included her in the
provisional flagging.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Correct. Based on
that -- based on that decision relating to this
challenge in which the Board --

MEMBER SINNOTT: I think you need our
instruction on whether to count her provisional
ballot, right, as it was cast in November 201772

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I move that the
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provisional ballot cast by Stephanie Larkins be
counted as to the November 2017 General Election.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Does that take us
through all of the challenges with the exception of
Mr. Wallace?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I think it does.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: As it relates to
Elberta Barnes it does, right.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Do we have to deny
the challenge on Stephanie?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: No. We just voted to
count 1t.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Which would be
denying the challenge, provided the sufficient

information.
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CHATRMAN PREISSE: Right. I think we
resolved all of these except for one, which is Mr.
Wallace, and we've been told that Mr. Wallace is
here.

And, Mr. Wallace, welcome. Mrs. Barnes

has informed us or suggested to the Board that you
may not be living where we're told you say you're
living. If you would like to address the Board, we
would -- we would welcome that. You'd have to come
over to the --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Or he can sit
right here.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: If you'd prefer to
sit, you can sit up front, but our court reporter
would like to get your name and address for the
record as well as us swear you in.

MR. WALLACE: All right.

(Mr. Wallace was sworn.)

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And would you state
your name and address for the record, please.

MR. WALLACE: John H. Wallace. I live
in Columbus, but I'm at the church more just as much
as I'm home, 773 South Kellner Road, Columbus, Ohio
43209.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Okay. Well, Mr.
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Wallace, the Board's been told that you -- that you
don't live at the church, and we just asked you to
state your address, and you stated the address of a
home that you own and it is not the church.

MR. WALLACE: Right.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So it sounds 1like you
live at that house and not the church.

MR. WALLACE: Well, I'm at the church
just as much as I'm home. I pay my gas and
electricity and my Y membership at the church, so I
consider myself -- I don't stay there all the time,
but I do stay there. As I said, I stay at the

Columbus address more than I do at the church, but I

still -- I actually live at the church. The church
is not -- not actually having services right now, so
I'm in the process of doing -- staying at the church

permanently, but I didn't found out about the
challenge, so I've been voting in Urbancrest. I'm
out there just as much as I'm in Columbus, so, to me,
that's -- I'm not physically there 24/7, but I'm
there a lot, so when I was -- when I found out I was
challenged, my residence was challenged, that's why
I'm at the meeting. I feel like I do live in
Urbancrest.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Mr. Wallace, where do
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you spend the night?

MR. WALLACE: In Columbus.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I think what you're
telling us is that you're very devoted to the church
and you do a lot of work at the church.

MR. WALLACE: Yeah, and I stay there,
too, on occasion, maybe on weekends. I'm not
constantly -- I'm not there 24/7.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Occasionally you will
overnight at the church?

MR. WALLACE: Yes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: 1It's sounds as though
it's much more common for you to overnight at the
house in Columbus, though.

MR. WALLACE: Right. I didn't know the
law is you couldn't have two residences. I didn't
know that.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Do you receive mail at

home?

MR. WALLACE: At home and at the church.
Like I said, my gas -- I got my water, gas bill,
electricity bill at the church. I have receipts.

MEMBER MARINELLO: The gas bill is in
your name at the church?

MR. WALLACE: And electricity, yes.
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MEMBER SINNOTT: Where do you keep your
clothes?

MR. WALLACE: At -- at the home, and I
got clothes at church. I got it two places. You
know, it's not -- to me not to consider residency,
well, this is the first time I've been challenged on
my home. I'm a lifelong resident of Urbancrest. I
stay in Columbus, but I spend a lot of time, the
majority of the time at the church.

MEMBER SINNOTT: When you get your
driver's license --

MR. WALLACE: My license is Columbus,

but, you know, I didn't know what -- I didn't know I
would get challenged. I mean, you know, I can have a
license -- if that's going to prove I'm a resident, I

can get my license changed, no problem, but since
I've been in Columbus and I stay at the church just
as much, so --

MEMBER SINNOTT: During the course of a
month, on average how many nights do you spend in
Columbus?

MR. WALLACE: I have been spending a
whole lot of time there -- not recently. I actually
was staying at the church. For the first part of the

year I was at the church 24/7, the first part of this
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year, but since I moved in with my brother, we

have -- we share a duplex, so I would say it's half
and half and -- half and half, so I didn't -- my
question is, are you allowed to have two residences?
If I have two residence —-- I mean, I don't know if
this 1s a movie star phase, but I know people who
have residency in New York. Because if they're an
actor, they have a residency in New York, they have
residency in California, say California. Is there a

law against having two residencies or what? I

mean --
CHATRMAN PREISSE: Well, what --
MR. WALLACE: What proves that -- do
your license prove that you got a -- you got two

residencies or the fact that you stay there?

MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, we're kind of
looking for the common sense indicators as to where
your residence is. What's the place you live in the
morning and have an expectation of returning to at
night?

MR. WALLACE: Right now I'm both.

MEMBER SINNOTT: But a moment ago you
said rather matter-of-factly you spend most of your
nights in Columbus. Is that correct?

MR. WALLACE: Now. Now I do, yes, but I
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have stayed there overnight a number of times the
first part of this year.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Remind us of the code
or the definition of residency.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Definition of
residency.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: For voting purposes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I don't have that off
the top of my head.

MS. HEALY: You have to be at the
residence 30 days before the election. You have to
be registered 30 days before the election at your
residence.

MEMBER SINNOTT: The question is what is
a residence.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Where you intend to

return is what I recall somewhere. Is that not --
MR. MANIFOLD: "Under Ohio law, your
residence is...the location" -- " (1) the location

that you consider to be permanent, not a temporary,
residence and (2) the place where your habitation is
fixed and where, whenever you are absent, you intend
to return."

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Tell the court

reporter who you are and what you just read.
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MR. MANIFOLD: Zach Manifold, Absentee
Voting Manager. That's from the Secretary of State's
office on, "Where is my residence for voting
purposes?" Well, there's more details through the
actual Revised Code Section 3503.02, Residence
Determination Rules.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Mr. Wallace, I'm not
aware of any prohibition that anybody can have more
than one place that they own and even spend some time
at, but we're instructed by the code and by precedent
that most people have a principal residence which is
usually their voting residence as well.

MR. WALLACE: Up to this -- up to now, I
voted there last year. I mean, 1f I was living —--
nothing has changed. I was living and vote there
last year and this year because of this challenge, so
what's the difference between last time I voted and
this time?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: You did suggest to us
something changed, and that's that you spend most of

your time at your Columbus residence.

MR. WALLACE: Yeah, but I -- I stay at
one residence. I stayed at my -- in Columbus. I
stay at the church. $So what you all are saying 1is

unless I can prove I stay at the church 24/7, which
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that's not -- no problem, but if I gotta stay out at
Urbancrest to vote, then I'll stay at Urbancrest. It
don't make no difference, but right now most of my
time I'm living in Columbus.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, this is how I see
it, I think Mr. Wallace is telling us that there's a
structure in Urbancrest and a structure in Columbus,
and he has the opportunity to come and go at each one
as he chooses.

MR. WALLACE: Right.

MEMBER SINNOTT: But he did tell us that
these days he spends most of his nights at the
structure in Columbus, and that strikes me as being
the most important piece of evidence on the question
of what is his residence; so as to the challenge to
his residence at the 3567 First Avenue property, I
move that we sustain, that we uphold the challenge.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,

same sign.
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(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Mr. Wallace, thank
you for coming in. I think if you intend to vote in

Urbancrest in the future, you need to live there.

MR. WALLACE: Okay.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Otherwise, vote at
the other address.

MR. WALLACE: Say I move to the church,
which I'm thinking about doing anyway, then what do
do, go back and do this again, if I start living
at -- actually living at the church 24/7?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Are you allowed to
live in a church?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Yes.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I mean, do you have
statement of occupancy or something like that?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Correct me, staff, o
instruct us, we have not canceled Mr. Wallace's
registration at the church address. We have merely
upheld the challenge for this election alone.

MEMBER SINNOTT: No. I think we just
voted to -- we Jjust voted to decide that he's not
living in Urbancrest, so he can't be registered to

vote there. 1If his circumstances change, if you are
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spending most nights, for example, at the church, no
longer the house in Columbus, then you can change
your voting residence on the basis of what's true
about your life going forward.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: My question is, is
Mr. Wallace now, after we acted, still registered at
3567 First Avenue or not?

MEMBER SINNOTT: He's not.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: He's not?

MEMBER SINNOTT: He's not.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So you just have to
reregister.

MEMBER SEXTON: Correct. So what you
could do right now, in our estimation, you could
register at the Columbus address. If your life
circumstances of what's happening in the real world
changes and you're spending most nights at the church
in Urbancrest, then it would be proper for you to
register to vote at that address going forward, but
only after your life circumstances, what's happening
in the real world, changes.

MR. WALLACE: I understand.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay.

MR. WALLACE: So once I start staying

there at the church, then I can get -- I have to be
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registered.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I think that's the
logic of the situation, Mr. Wallace. That's right.

MR. WALLACE: All right.

MEMBER SINNOTT: If you can come to the
Board and say truthfully I spend most of my nights
there and that's where I keep my clothes and when I
get up in the morning, my plan is to go to my home in
the church, that would signal that you're properly
registered to vote in Urbancrest.

MR. WALLACE: All right.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: He wouldn't need
to come to the Board to do that. If he reregistered
at Urbancrest, he wouldn't need to come to the Board
to do that, unless he's challenged; right?

MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, you have to
communicate that to --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: When you say
"the Board," you don't mean --

MEMBER SINNOTT: We just decided -- we
canceled his registration at 3567 First Avenue, Grove
City.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Correct.

MEMBER SINNOTT: So something is going

to have to happen in the future if he is, in fact, in
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residence at 3567 First Avenue to get him
reregistered at that address.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right. He would have
to take some action to reregister. It doesn't
require him to come back to the Board.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: To come to the
Board.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Come to the Board, I
was speaking --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: I just wanted to
make sure he is clear, that he does not have to come
back.

MR. WALLACE: So I don't need to come
back to reregister? Say tomorrow the church is my
address, what do I do in order to vote next time?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Just submit a
registration form, which we can give you. You can
walk out the door with it, although unless your
circumstances change, you should register at your
Columbus address, because that's where you told us
you're principally living right now.

MEMBER SINNOTT: The reality of your
life needs to change first and -- it's really no
different than moving from one house to another.

After you move from one house to another, you tell
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the Board, and there are many different ways by which
you can do that, but you tell the Board that you
moved and your new residence is the new house, and if
you are going to move, in our estimation, from your
current residence in Columbus to the residence at the
church, after you have made that move and you're
really living at the church, you will need to tell
the Board that that's true, because we want all
voters voting from where they really live.

MR. WALLACE: All right. Okay.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. Thank you, Mr.
Wallace. We appreciate you coming.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Thank you for coming.

And, thank you, Mrs. Barnes.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Yes.

MS. BARNES: I have one question. To
further correct the books, what is the procedure
going forward? What do I need to do? I know I did
this at a late state prior to the voting, but I did
leave out a lot of different ones, more that needs to
be corrected, but I know I could not do that at the
hearing now because they weren't submitted. Like my
mother, for one, you know, I wanted to see how —--
what I would do to get her name off.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Miss Barnes, I think in
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the interest of time, it makes sense for you to get
in touch with the Board staff --

MS. BARNES: Okay.

MEMBER SINNOTT: -- and talk to the
Board staff about what evidence is useful to the
Board about what registered voters are properly
identified at their address. That is, if you want to

say —-- you want to prove to us that somebody is not
living where he's voting, what evidence would be
useful to us, and that's a good conversation to have
with staff. 1It's probably not a good conversation to
have in an open Board meeting in the interest of
time.

MS. BARNES: Well, I just want to know
the procedure. You know, do I contact you? Do I --
what do I do?

MEMBER SINNOTT: Contact the Board of
Elections, call the Board, stop by the Board, e-mail
the Board and say I have these questions, and someone
on the Board staff will help you.

MS. BARNES: That's what I need to know.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Thank you, Mrs
Barnes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Board Members, there
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is one last challenge that is unrelated to the
challenges presented by Mrs. Barnes, and that is a
challenge presented by John Worley. He is a Dublin
resident who challenged the voter registration of a
Matthew Nolan Ray as being -- I believe you have that
in front of you -- as being registered at the address
at which Mr. Worley lives, 6258 Wexford Woods Drive,
Dublin. On his challenge form he indicates that he's
been receiving mail from the Board of Elections and
from the Ohio Department of Motor Vehicles that is
addressed to Mr. Nolan and that he states that Mr.
Nolan doesn't reside at that residence.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What's this -- the
last page of the John Worley challenge document?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Miss Healy, Alicia
Healy can speak to that. That would be the Licking
County --

MS. HEALY: So it appears that the voter
lived in Licking County.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So this -- explain
this document, Alicia.

MS. HEALY: So it's a merged record, so
if there's a merged record, the reason why the record
is merged 1is because the information that we put into

our system matches the information that's in Licking
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County; so it was a duplicate record. So once those
records are duplicate, we have to determine that if
this person is here, if those five matching factors,
with the name, with the date of birth, with the
social or the driver's license, if that matches, it
will duplicate, and then that record will be merged
to us from that other county.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Is this Licking
County Board of Elections' information we're looking
at on the right side of this document?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

MEMBER SEXTON: So is it correct to say
that this person, Mr. Nolan, registered -- it says
here he registered on 10/3/20177?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: That center column
that is being referenced, is that Licking County
registration information?

MS. HEALY: ©No. In the middle is what
we have.

MEMBER SEXTON: The middle is Franklin
County, and the far right is Licking County?

MS. HEALY: Yes. I'm not the duplicate
person, but I'm gquite sure that what's on the right

side is what the factors that match what we have
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on -- in the middle.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Well, now that's weird,
if that's true, because we're showing a registration
date of October 3 of 20177

MS. HEALY: Yes. That's when he

registered.
CHAIRMAN PREISSE: At what address?
MS. HEALY: At the Wexford address.
MS. BROWN: I think it's a BMV
registration.

MS. HEALY: Yes. This came from the
Secretary of State's office.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And then -- okay.
Then his new registration matched BMV, Social
Security number, name, et cetera, in the Licking
County record, and so it was -- 1t popped up as a
possible duplicate.

MS. HEALY: Yes.

MS. BROWN: What you have there is not
unusual.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I'm sorry?

MS. BROWN: That's not unusual.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I'm having a hard time
figuring out what Mr. Ray did in the real world.

This registration date of 10/3/17, which we
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understand to be for the Dublin address, what do we
think that is?

MS. HEALY: This record here, we think
this came from the BMV. Is that what you're asking?

MEMBER SINNOTT: No.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What do we have on
file here? If he registered at the BMV, doesn't --
don't they forward us the record?

MS. GORUP: We get an electronic record.

MS. HEALY: Something that you don't see
that we see, I just made a copy of it, but you can
pass that around. That's how we can determine how we
got that voter registration, because you can now
register online. So if he did that update online,
that's how we would receive it, to indicate to us how
that person registered.

MEMBER SINNOTT: We have a sworn
statement from John Worley saying he lives at 6258
Wexford Woods Drive and this fellow named Matthew
Nolan Ray does not.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Is this a sworn
statement?

MEMBER SINNOTT: 1It's made under penalty
of election falsification. So we have also received,

we believe from the Bureau of Motor Vehicles, a
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report that as of October 3, 2017, Mr. Ray was
reporting that his address was 6258 Wexford Woods
Drive.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: That's what I need
clarification of.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Yeah. Right. This is
confounding.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: And this is not a
challenge that we need to address in order to move
forward. We can come back to this this afternoon and
allow staff to get some clarification on the
information that you have so that we can make sure --
this individual did not vote. There's no provisional
that pertains to them. It wouldn't affect us if we
were to move on to other business and return to this
challenge this afternoon when we return for the
remaining business of the day.

MS. HEALY: Can I add also, sometimes
when we receive something from the BMV, it's a
possibility that some information might have been
transposed. We don't know if the address was —-- the
number was transposed. We have had issues with that
from the BMV in the past.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Yeah. I don't know how

to resolve this, so...
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CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I think that Mr. Ray

was sent the notice of this meeting at the Dublin

address.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Well, let's pass on
it.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Okay.

MEMBER SINNOTT: You can figure that
out.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Uh-huh.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What's next?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We'll try to
figure that out by this afternoon.

All right. The next item on the agenda
is provisional ballots for consideration, and I'll
turn that over to Alicia and Amie. I'll start out by
saying the documents you want to look at is the
General 2017 Provisional Ballot Report. Now, there
is -- there is going to be a change such that the
3,206 provisional ballots that we're looking at
remains the same. However, the approved -- if you
remember, when we Jjust did the Quinichett, that goes
from approved to reject; so the real number of
approved is now 2,827.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Uh-huh.
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: And the reject
is 345, because of the Quinichett.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: That went from
approved to reject.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What about the case
of Mr. Wallace?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: He didn't vote,
so that's not a --

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Oh, he didn't vote?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: He didn't vote.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Okay.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: There were two
that voted. One was Stephanie Larkins, and one was
Maurice Quinichett. Stephanie Larkins continues to
be approved, and Maurice Quinichett went from
approved to reject, so that's why the numbers
changed.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Okay.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Alicia.

MS. HEALY: Okay. So we have -- the
2,828, it will be 2,827 that's approved, and 345
that's rejected. So we have 34 for Board review.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: And the documents

63

that you have, Exhibit B, outlines the categories for
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why they would be approved and then also, in red,
those categories that will be rejected.
CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Okay. Do we need

further explanation or clarification? Who has it?

04

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Are you going to

go through these?

MS. HEALY: We have to get the approval

MEMBER SEXTON: We do the approval and
then we go through the -- Mr. Chairman, I move that
the Board approve the counting of the 2,827
provisional ballots and rejection of 345 provisional
ballots as 1dentified in Exhibit B and that all
provisional ballots deemed valid will be counted and
included in the official canvass results for the
November 7, 2017, General Election.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MEMBER SINNOTT: And I move that the

Board authorize the staff to extract the approved
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provisional ballots.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

And the remaking of?

MS. HEALY: 81, a remake of 81.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I move that the Board
authorize the staff to remake 81 provisional ballots
and that these remade ballots shall be tabulated and
included in the official canvass of the results for
the November 7, 2017, General Election, with a report
to be made to the Board later today at 3:00 p.m.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
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same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MS. HEALY: Are we ready to go over the
Board review?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Board Members, there
are —-- the number again is 347

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: For Board review.

MS. HEALY: So the first 16 that you're
going to take a look at are the date of birth.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Okay. Help us out
here, Alicia. You say date of birth.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: By -- as required for
part of the provisional ballot process is that the
voter must put a birth date in the space provided for
the birth date. It is one of the required fields.
According to Directive 2016-38 provided by the
Secretary of State's office, for consideration of
provisional ballots of the General Election of 2016,
we were given direction that as long as the voter
places any information that purports to be a birth
date, that the Board -- the Board has to accept that,

but it does state in the -- that it's -- that the

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Proceedings

67

Board must make a decision about it. It's not
something that staff can do.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So that directive --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: TIf there's some
information in the birth date field that purports to
be a birth date --

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: We have to examine it
and we have to --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: And you have to
accept it. If they leave it blank, it's rejected.
If they put something in it that purports to be a
birth date, then the Board has to accept that. Now,
if it's deficient in other respects, then -- but if
they do put something in that purports to be a birth
date.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I think you're also
saying that in the case of all these people, other
information that they have provided checks out in
terms of who they purport to be?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Correct.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: These are just birth
date questions?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: But per the

directive, it has to come to the Board's
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consideration.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: Right. Do you want
to look at those or --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: How many were
there, Alicia?

MS. HEALY: Sixteen.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: There were 16

there?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: You're not going
to find that on there. We would Jjust need a motion

to accept those. We could wait until the end, until
she does all of them, or take these --

MEMBER SINNOTT: We'll wait and look at
them.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: And these are the one
instance where the voter has only placed the year and
the day -- or the month and the day, it purports to
be a birth date. They left out the year.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: It's a number.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: It looks 1like the
Board's —-- all Board Members have examined these 16.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I move that as to the
16 provisional ballots having error only as to the

date of birth, that those ballots be counted.
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I don't believe you
asked for a second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: I'm sorry. Was
there a second?

MEMBER SINNOTT: I assumed that we were
going to count them.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All right.
There's a second. All those in favor signify by
saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MS. HEALY: For the next voter, his name
is John, but he wrote Giovanni on his form, and in

2010 he did request an absentee ballot, and he also
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used the same name that he used on the provisional
this time.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Everything else checks
out?

MS. HEALY: Yes, but based on the
signatures, the name does not match what we have on
file.

MEMBER MARINELLO: It does match?

MS. HEALY: It does not. The last part
of it does, but we don't know if John and Giovanni is
Italian. Is that --

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Yes, that is John in
Italian.

MS. HEALY: Okay.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And so we —-- what's
the question on this one, whether --

MS. HEALY: Accept it.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: I move that -- T
would move that we accept the provisional ballot of
Giovanni Dipaolo.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER SEXTON: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in

favor signify by saying aye.
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(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

Are you explaining the Williams ballot?

MS. HEALY: Yes. So if you notice,
Louise Williams, on the driver's license, 1t appeared
that she wrote her full Social, with the last four
being the Social got matched on the system, but then
if you see in the Social she wrote a different number
for her Social, but that number does not match the
Social that we have on file.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: With the difference
being --

MS. HEALY: It matches under the
driver's license, because if you look at the driver's
license number, that is not an Ohio driver's license
number.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: She wrote in her
Social Security number.

MS. HEALY: It appears that she wrote in
her Social, but then if you look down where she wrote
in the Social, the number that she wrote -- well, she

wrote it correctly. Then she crossed it out, and
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then she wrote it incorrectly, but everything else on
the provisional envelope matches.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Do we have instructions
from the Secretary's office about --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: I think it's in terms
of the person wrote it -- the right information in
the wrong spot, but it's there. It's sufficient to
identify the voter as the correct voter.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Was that Lois or
Louise?

MS. HEALY: Louise.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Louise.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I move that we count
the provisional ballot of Louise Williams.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER SEXTON: I'll second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MS. HEALY: So the next provisional we
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have, that you have before you is Peter Alexander
Lauterbach. His wife earlier that day voted on the
machine under his name. He then later came in and
voted a provisional. If you look at the notes there,
the poll worker, if you read the notes that's on the
provisional form that the poll worker wrote -- the
VLM of that LID wrote what happened, and also on the
top of the corrections pages they said exactly what
happened. So we're trying to determine should we
count the provisional for Peter Alexander and then
the machine vote to give credit to his spouse,
Allison Gail.

MEMBER MARINELLO: But she came in to
vote for him, not for himself?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: It says on here it
appears that it's our staff's mistake. You can read
the -- you can read the notes.

MS. HEALY: But we also have a copy of a
signature that was done on the poll pad and also the
signature that we have from Mrs. Gail in 2016, how
she signed it, and it doesn't match, so that's an
aside there.

MEMBER SINNOTT: When you say it doesn't
match, you mean it doesn't look the same to you?

MS. HEALY: Yes. And I'm not sure,
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because it's on the poll pad, possibly it wouldn't
be -- look the same anyway.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: But you do have
information from the voting location manager to
indicate that --

MS. HEALY: It happened.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: -- what had happened,
that the wife came in earlier, accidentally voted,
and signed the poll pad for her husband's entry.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So she wrote it and
her vote was counted?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: For him.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: It showed that he
voted. It was really she.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Right.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And this is his
provisional ballot.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Later in the day he
came in and voted. They made him vote provisionally.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Because he had
already voted, quote-unquote.

MS. GORUP: If I may, this is -- when we

had a paper poll book -- I mean, that's a common
problem, where the husband and wife will sign on the

wrong line, and there's a procedure that -- or
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there's an operating procedure that they were
supposed to follow with the paper poll book, make a
correction to indicate that. However, they weren't
aware of how to do that with the electronic poll book
to make that correction to show that the wife had
voted, not the husband.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I do think that the
electronic poll books make it difficult to sign your
signature in the real world the way they're presented
to the voter.

MEMBER SEXTON: That could be right.

MEMBER SINNOTT: I move that we count
the provisional ballot of Peter Lauterbach.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Friends, I have to

leave to make an argument in Richland County. I'm
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going to leave you. No doubt the Board will be able
to achieve consensus on all other matters coming
before it. 1I'll check in with you soon, though.

MS. HEALY: For the next one that you're
going to --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Have a good
Thanksgiving.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Thank you. You all do
the same.

MEMBER SEXTON: Safe traveling out
there.

MEMBER SINNOTT: Fortunately there's no
snow and there can be this time of year.

(Mr. Sinnott leaves the meeting.)

MS. HEALY: So the next situation that
we have is election night the poll worker received a
loose ballot with an envelope, so the ballot was not
put inside the envelope, but at the end of the night
the poll worker basically just put the ballot and the
envelope inside the blue bag, so when we received it
here, it was not put in the bag, but the good thing
is that that was the only provisional for that
particular LID, so we do recommend that we count it.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: That's Mr.

D'Onofrio.

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Proceedings

17

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I move that the Board
count the ballot for Mark D'Onofrio.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All in favor
signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MS. HEALY: So we have a similar
situation, but in this particular one there's six
loose ballots and six envelopes. The good thing
about that is that they all voted the same ballot
style, 714.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: And the
recommendation by the staff is to count these?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Because the
provisionals in all other respects are valid for
approval. All the requisite information is contained
on them. Simply the ballot was not placed in the

right -- not placed in the envelope, and they're all
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the same ballot style; so, therefore, no reason not
to.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What are we calling
this set? How many are there?

MS. HEALY: There are six, 21 through
26.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Call it set of
six.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: It may be beneficial
to read the names of each of those for purposes of
the record.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Okay.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I move that we count
the ballots of six voters about to be named by the
Deputy Director.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: McMillian, last
name Elmore, another -- well, the first name on that
one was Kenyatta, another Elmore, first name Rasheed,
Traci Cooke, Cindy Elmore, and Timothy Carpenter.

MEMBER SEXTON: I'll second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,

same sign.
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(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MS. HEALY: For the next one you're
going to receive there are two loose ballots, but in
this particular case the poll worker gave 422 to
vote -- the voters, but one of the voters, Faith
Maupin, was in the wrong location, so her ballot
wouldn't count, but because Kay Nagahara had the same
ballot style, we don't know which one belonged to her
and which one belonged to Faith Maupin. So we
recommend that neither ballot be counted but that
credit would be given to Nagahara.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Credit for
voting.

MS. HEALY: For voting.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: But the vote
itself would not count.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Because you can't
tell which is which?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Can't tell,
that's correct.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Okay.

MS. HEALY: That should be 27 and 28.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Twenty-eight,

and we're doing 34.
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CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What are the numbers
of these two?

MS. HEALY: Twenty-seven and 28.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Should we read the
names again? I'll move that the Board not count the
ballots of the about-to-be-mentioned voters.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Maupin and
Nagahara.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: But that voter
Nagahara is given credit for having voted in the most
recent election.

MEMBER SEXTON: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: And all opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MS. HEALY: So the next voter you have
is Robert Ashbrook. The signature doesn't match, but
he is in a nursing facility. We know by the address
that's on the provisional envelope. We're not sure,
you know, i1f he had a stroke, but the signature

doesn't match, but all the other information does
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match.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: Yeah. It looks 1like
there's an effort.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Yeah.

MS. HEALY: If you turn it over, you can
see what his signature looked like before.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: But the key
piece of information there is that that vote was
taken in a nursing home.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Yeah.

MEMBER SEXTON: I would move that we
count the vote of Robert Ashbrook.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All in favor
signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MS. HEALY: So the next person you have,
Jerri Ann Hill, wrote her name in cursive where it

says to print.
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CHAIRMAN PREISSE: You mean up at the
top?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Do you have the
directive -- do we have what the directive says?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: The directive
indicates that it must be printed, and that's -- that

might be brought to your attention because --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We think the
intent, although it is to print so that you can read
the name, the question is if you can read the name
when it's in cursive, 1is that good enough. However,
the directive, as the Director said, 1f it is not
printed --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: No. It just simply
says that it must be printed and with a wvalid
signature and --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Yeah, i1t must be
printed.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Are we going to
adhere to that strict standard that it must be
printed versus the intent behind the print
requirement was that the signature can't be
written -- or it can't be written out where you

have --

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Proceedings

83

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: It's not
legible.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: -- illegible, thank
you, that the printed name will give you guidance as
to who signed the envelope.

MS. HEALY: So we have -- I'll just go
ahead and give you these three more that are similar.
So Ann Brown, William Dalton, and Dale Cox.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: So those are all
the same, where they were all cursive?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: In all other respects
the provisional ballot is a valid provisional ballot.

MEMBER SEXTON: Okay. I would move that
we count these ballots of Jerri Ann Hill, Annie M.
Brown, William F. Dalton, Jr., and Dale E. Cox.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

If my addition is correct, we should have one more.
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MS. HEALY: Yes. The last person we
have Theresa Fellows. Her signature does not match
what we have on file. She actually printed the
signature. She had a name change, which would have
been okay, but the signature that she signed was
printed as opposed to her signature. It doesn't
match what we have on file.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: That's more printed.
This looks --

MS. HEALY: And on the back you can see
the signature there.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: That's a printed A
and the last name -- so there's -- there's two
questions here; is that right? The signature --

MS. HEALY: Doesn't match.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: -- 1in part doesn't
match and there's --

MS. HEALY: And it's printed.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: If the signature had
been signed in cursive and everything appeared
identical except for the last name, would we have
counted that?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: So really the only

question then becomes is that a signature or is that

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Proceedings

85

printed.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: It doesn't match.

MS. HEALY: But everything else on it
matches.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yes.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: Under the
circumstances of a name change, what do we do
normally?

MS. HEALY: The signature has to match
what the person printed at the top of the provisional
envelope, so if the name matched what they signed as
an update to their name change, then we would accept
it.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: How did this one
become provisional in the first place? What was
the --

MS. HEALY: Her name, the name change.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: So when she went to
vote, she said my -- she signed a different name.

MEMBER SEXTON: And if you look at it,
some of these are -- it looks to me to be connecting
(indicating) .

MEMBER MARINELLO: It's cursive.

MEMBER SEXTON: It's cursive.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I see what you mean.
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DIRECTOR LEONARD: But the reason she
would have voted provisional essentially is she
presented herself with that name when the poll pad
had her listed under her maiden name.

MS. HEALY: She didn't have the proper
documentation to vote on the machine, so a marriage
certificate --

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: Because 1t was a
different name?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And everything else
matches?

MS. HEALY: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Well, I'm satisfied
that she tried to do the right thing, so I would move
that we count the ballot of Theresa A. Fellows.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.
So 1f my addition is correct, out of those 34 we had
32 that were good and two that were bad that we would
not count. We already did the provisional ballots
for consideration, so I guess what I would look for
would be a motion to count 32 and to reject two on
top of the motion that we already made earlier.
DIRECTOR LEONARD: Now, the Board did,
as it related to each one, as we went through --
CHAIRMAN PREISSE: We already did it.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Okay.
DIRECTOR LEONARD: So that motion --
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Okay. SO we
don't need a number. Okay. All right. Very good.
The remaking of absentee ballots.
CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I'm going to ask for
a 60 second pause.
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: So granted.
(Recess taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: It appears that

we have everybody back. The next item is the
remaking of absentee ballots. I'll call on Zach and
Gene.

MR. MANIFOLD: Good afternoon. We

actually have four ballots that we need to remake.
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One of them came back in what they call a USPF body
bag. It got beat up pretty bad on the way.

MR. SHELL: They apologized for it.

MR. MANIFOLD: We need to remake that.
Another one got mangled pretty bad. I'll pass these
around. This one, the front actually shifted. 1It's
further over here. Our tabulator won't run if it
shifts like that. Then we have one more. I don't
know that you'll necessarily want to open this and
look at it. It's covered in some sort of substance.
We think it's animal substance, but you probably
don't want to touch it.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Are you recommending
that these be counted?

MR. MANIFOLD: These four all need to be
remade, so we'll have the --

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Was it a malicious
act or an accident?

MR. MANIFOLD: No. Well --

MR. SHELL: A cat urinated on the --

MR. MANIFOLD: Yeah, we believe it's cat
urine, 1is what we think it is.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Who is going to make
sure?

MR. SHELL: It was cat for sure. Well,
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I'm the one that got it out.

MR. MANIFOLD: He's the one that pulled
it out.

MR. SHELL: Then I'm the one who put it
into the white envelope to cut down on the smell,
because when we got it, it was still kind of wet, so
I isolated it in a white envelope. His ID envelope
is all -- his or her identification envelope is still
in the envelope, so you may not want to look in there
to see what the name is. You don't want to with all
that substance on it.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: What are we calling
this set, absentee remakes?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Absentee
remakes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Is there a motion?

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I move that the Board
authorize the staff to remake four absentee paper
ballots and that these remade ballots shall be
tabulated and included in the official canvass of the
results for the November 7th, 2017, General Election,
with a report to be made to the Board later today at
3:00 p.m.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
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second?

MEMBER SEXTON: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

Then I believe there were ten absentee
ballots that require the Board's action on voter
intent.

MR. MANIFOLD: Yes. So we have ten
ballots. We wrote the race on here, Gene will point
it out to you, on each -- on each ballot which races
we need some clarification on.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: They're listed
as one through ten.

MR. MANIFOLD: The first one, the first
ballot is —-- the first race on that ballot, the Muny
Court judge, there's an unclear mark there.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Can we address these
one by one?

MR. MANIFOLD: I think so.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Okay. Then how do we
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identify -- I don't know about by voters, but we can
say —-

MR. MANIFOLD: They're marked.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I move that the Board
count the vote in question for Andrea Peeples on
Exhibit 1.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: The second one would be the
city attorney race.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: I move that the
ballot identified as No. 2 reflect that the voter
voted for Zach Klein in the Columbus City Attorney
race.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.
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favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE:
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE:

92

All those in

All opposed,

Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: No. 3 1is the city council

race.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: This was the case

where they vote for --

MEMBER MARINELLO: Three.

MEMBER SEXTON: They vote for three

here; right?

MR. SHELL: Uh-huh.

MEMBER MARINELLO: She initialed it.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: All right.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I move that the

Board, on Exhibit 3, members of council being Jasmine

Ayres, Shannon Hardin, Priscilla Tyson.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE:
favor signify by saying aye.
(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE:

All those in

All opposed,
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same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: If we could, for the
sake of the court reporter, make sure that we're
speaking loudly enough.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Who was the last
candidate on that? I had Ayres, Hardin and --

MEMBER SEXTON: Tyson.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Multiple races.

MR. SHELL: This one, you see here,
here, and we're not sure there, where they're trying
to indicate -- the same way with that one. That
looks good on the back (indicating).

MEMBER MARINELLO: It looks like they
were doing it a little bit lower than the circles.

MEMBER SEXTON: This one is --

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Hard to tell. This
one is hard to tell, too.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I don't know, putting
the X there helped a little (indicating).

MEMBER SEXTON: It's clear. That one
is —--

(Discussion off the record.)

DIRECTOR LEONARD: You want to --
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regarding the ballot for each contest? We don't need
a motion for each contest, just a motion as it
relates to Ballot No. 4 and the contest you've
identified.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Right. I think let
me make this motion and see if my colleagues agree.
On Ballot No. 4 the voter -- the vote would reflect a
no vote in judge of Municipal Court term commencing
1/1/2018, a vote for Cindi Morehart in Municipal
Court commencing 1/2/2018, a vote for Jodi Thomas for
Municipal Court, term ending 12/31/2019, and votes
for Kieran Cartharn, Shannon Hardin, and Will Petrik,
Columbus City Council.

Do you think these need to be addressed
(indicating)?

MR. SHELL: No.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What about this one
(indicating)?

MR. SHELL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: And finally a vote
yes in Columbus issue -- or on Issue 1.

And you think this is okay?

MR. SHELL: Yes.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: And that was in

the form of a motion. Is there a second?
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MEMBER SEXTON: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: City council race.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Did I ask, does the
staff have all that?

MR. MANIFOLD: Yes.

MEMBER SEXTON: I would move that in
Exhibit 5 we count the votes for Will Petrik, Jasmine
Ayres, and Mitchell Brown.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: It's been
properly moved and seconded. All those in favor
signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: 1Issue 2 is the question on
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that one.

MEMBER SEXTON: I move in Exhibit 6 that
there will be no votes cast on Issue 2.

CHATIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: This one 1is Issue 4
(indicating) .

MEMBER MARINELLO: I move that the
Board, regarding No. 7, be counted as for the tax
levy on Issue 4.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

May I ask a question on six? Was that a no vote or a
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no votes.

MEMBER MARINELLO: Zero votes.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Zero votes cast.

MR. MANIFOLD: No votes cast.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: No votes cast.
All right.

MR. SHELL: Upper Arlington council
race, they cut -- they circled the bubbles, but as
you see on the other ones, they did not fill them in.

MEMBER SEXTON: Is this just on Upper
Arlington?

MR. SHELL: Yes, sir.

MEMBER SEXTON: I would move that on
Exhibit 8, in the City of Upper Arlington for members
of council, votes be cast for Michelle M. Hoyle, Jim
Lynch, and Brian Close.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: Municipal judge, here is
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what they did, but they also have checks there and
there that color the bubbles (indicating).

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: On Ballot No. 9 I
vote -- I mean, I move that no vote be counted in
Municipal Court judge race term commencing 1/1/2018.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: And the last one 1s -- 1it
should be on the back. We're not quite sure where
they were headed on that one.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What about these
(indicating)?

MEMBER MARINELLO: He's gone over all
the names.

MR. SHELL: I think those we can
associate with the bubble there, and that one is out

in no man's land, really out there.
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CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Okay.

MEMBER SEXTON: On Exhibit 10 I would
move on Issue 1 that no votes be counted.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. SHELL: That's our ten.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Thank you. I do want
to address, before we move onto the next item on the
agenda, I confirmed with counsel, legal counsel, we
were addressing the question of whether or not a copy
of the ballot that you just examined, whether a copy
of that ballot should be made part of the record for
purposes of -- I don't know if you've ever done it
before, but if somebody were to question your
determination about voter intent, I don't know
whether that's reviewable, but -- I mean, it doesn't

indicate any one particular voter's vote, but it does
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indicate the intent -- I mean, i1f it would become
part of the record. I don't know -- I don't know if
we've done it before.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I don't recall doing
it before. Well, what's your recommendation?

MR. LECKLIDER: A copy be made.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: A copy. Okay.

MR. LECKLIDER: It doesn't reflect the
voter's identity.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: It doesn't reflect
the voter's identity, but if -- say it were a close
race 1in a particular area and one of the ballots that
was counted was a ballot that was a voter intent
issue and somebody wanted to challenge it and say
wait a minute, that challenges your determination of
voter intent. Again, I get to the question of I
don't know if that's a -- if that is a reviewable
decision or if the court would reverse -- 1if a court
would reverse your decision as to voter intent and
say no, based on our determination, the Board got it
wrong, this is voter's intent --

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Well, I agree with
you. Let's just -- we'll keep a copy.

MR. MANIFOLD: We'll make copies. Okay.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Jus make a copy of
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that before you --

MR. MANIFOLD: Make copies before they
go into the -- okay.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: The next item
before we recess is holiday hours. In the past the
Board has seen fit to give four days off during the
period of Christmas and New Year's, a few days
before, a few days after. Because we have a
potential election in the 12th Congressional
District, we have thought that we probably ought to
be here, everybody should be here outside of January
5th, so the recommendation, if you see fit, would be
to allow employees to take four days off of their
choosing between December 18th and Friday, January
5th, and that has been a past practice.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I move that the
Franklin County Board of Elections authorize each
full-time employee 32 hours, four days, of personal
leave to be used by the employees anytime between
Monday, December 18th, 2017, and Friday, January 5,
2018.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I move that the Board
recess until --

DIRECTOR LEONARD: My suggestion was to
whether we can consider returning at 4:00 rather than
3:00, because of the fact that we anticipated -- and
that was Carla Patton that just came in to ask.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Oh, because of the
delay of processing?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Exactly. It took us

a little longer than anticipated to complete this

session.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: What do we think
the time -- how much time are we going to spend at
four?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: We had anticipated
three hours and we would have finished at noon and
been able to convene at 3:00.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: On the back
side, how long will it take?

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Oh, how long will it

take?
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: It shouldn't be

very long.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Yeah, it shouldn't be
very long at all, as long as we don't have any voter
intent issues.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: What time is
your thing?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: I have a 5:00. I can
move it. If you think we'll get it done about a half
an hour, I'm okay.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Okay. You want to
show up on at 3:45? And if everything is ready at
3:45, we can get started.

CHATRMAN PREISSE: Okay.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Since we're in recess
of the 10:00 meeting, 1it's not an issue of notifying
the public of a meeting. We're still in our 10:00 --
10:30 meeting.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Then I will alter the
motion and move that the Board be in recess until
3:45 p.m. today.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

MEMBER MARINELLO: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
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favor signify by saying aye.
(Vote taken.)
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.
(No response.)
DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We're in hearing

recess.

(Recessed at 1:05 p.m.)

(Reconvened at 4:25 p.m.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Let the record
show that we have returned from recess, and I believe
Robert's Rules of Order does not require me to take
roll. However, I will make a note that Board Members
Marinello, Sexton, and Preisse are here.

The first order of business 1s to have
an absentee ballot remake and a provisional ballot
remake report from Zach Manifold.

MR. MANIFOLD: All right. So we didn't

have any more absentee remakes. Everything was good
on that. Everything that we remade from earlier, we
were —-- everything worked great. We had 221 total

absentee ballots that came in after election day that
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was marked good or absentee deficiency letters that
were returned to correct ballots that were on hold,
so the absentee number was 221, just so you know

that, and then we had 40 of those 81 that you

authorized us to remake. Once we opened the ballot
and matched it up, most of them -- most of them did
have the correct ballots on them. So we had 40

remakes on the provisional, and everything is
included in the final count.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Any questions
for Zach?

If not, we'll move to the certification
of the November 7th General Election results. Carla
Patton.

MS. PATTON: You have in front of you a
paper-clipped packet with the results of the official
canvass on top. We canvassed a total of 202,510
votes. On the back of that report you will find the
write-in report of the certified candidates who
received votes for the election and the actual number
of certified votes they received. So all election
day paper, i-votes, absentee paper in house and
provisional were included in the report. To clarify,
these are only the Franklin County numbers. They do

not include any votes from the overlapping counties,
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for the races that overlap in other counties.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: With that, you've
been presented all the information that the Board
needs in order to certify the results of the November
7, 2017, election.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: If and when you
are ready, I would entertain a motion to accept
the -- we are calling this Exhibit C?

MS. PATTON: Exhibit C.

MEMBER SEXTON: Chairman, I move that
the Board certify and declare as final the official
canvass of votes cast at the November 7th General
Election as identified in Exhibit C and submitted by
staff.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: The motion

carries.
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In anticipation of possible recounts in
three races, we have the Reynoldsburg City Council,
Reynoldsburg School Board, and Canal Winchester City
Council races. We are still waiting to hear -- in
the instance of Reynoldsburg City Council and
Reynoldsburg School Board, we're waiting to hear from
Fairfield County and Licking County. In the case of
Canal Winchester City Council, we're waiting to hear
from Fairfield County, but we are anticipating
recounts, so what we'd like to do in anticipation 1is
draw the precincts in advance so that we don't have
to call you back for a meeting to do that.

So I'll turn the meeting over to Jeff,
and we'll start with Reynoldsburg City Council. If
you want to explain what you're doing.

MR. MACKEY: I have here tickets that
say —-- for Reynoldsburg City Council, and since I
have three different ones, I want to make sure I
got all the right tickets, stay with the right group,
so in the case of Reynoldsburg City Council, and it
will have the written number on it.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: For the purpose of
notifying each of the candidates that are involved in
the recount and canvass wanted to observe the process

and make sure that it is, in fact, random, you are
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allowed to do so.

MR. MACKEY: It includes all the
different LIDs in Reynoldsburg in here, so if you
decide who would like to draw the LID for us.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: One of the Board
Members I think probably should do that.

MEMBER MARINELLO: I'll do it.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: She's never gotten it
wrong yet.

MEMBER MARINELLO: That's right.

MR. MACKEY: 1,201. To get us to five
percent —-

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: We're going to
get up to five percent, and at that point we stop; is
that correct?

MR. MACKEY: I'm sorry, was there a
motion to do it by LID, not --

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: You know what,
we probably do need a motion in this order.

MEMBER MARINELLO: All right.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: You are correct.

MEMBER MARINELLO: In anticipation that
the results from Fairfield County and Licking County
may require a recount, I move that the Board conduct

a recount in the Reynoldsburg City Council race by
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voting locations, using the Location Identification
Numbers for each of the voting locations in the city.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

Now you can proceed. Thank you.

MR. MACKEY: 3,023.

MS. GORUP: 3,023? That takes us over.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Where is the percent
calculation? Was that seven percent?

MS. GORUP: Five percent is 250 of the
votes.

MR. MACKEY: Right behind her head 1is
the total.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: 449, okay.

DIRECTOR LEONARD: In reviewing the
Secretary of State's election official manual as it

relates to recounts, what it shows is that for a DRE
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county such as Franklin County, what you would do is
conduct a -- a counting of the ballot -- the votes
for the candidates in this contest, for the voter
verifiable paper tape for every machine in these
precincts, compare -- then run -- once you'wve got
those totals, you run a report from the actual flash
drives for each of those machines and then compare
that, that report generated for machines in those --
in those voting locations with the paper tape numbers
that were done by the staff as well. So you compare
that report to the numbers on the electronic report.
If they're identical --

(Discussion off the record.)

DIRECTOR LEONARD: Compare the report of
the check of the paper tape with the electronic
report. If those numbers are identical, then the
Board simply runs -- the employees would run the
electronic cartridges for every machine and generate
a report, and that would be the results. So every
precinct is counted as long as the paper tape matches
the electronic report for the selected precincts. If
they don't, then you have to try and verify the --
the results -- the difference between the two and
resolve that difference, and if you can't, then

what's on the paper tape is what determines the --

Armstrong & Okey, Inc., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Proceedings

111

the outcome for those precincts.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Got 1it.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All right.
We'll move on to the potential recount for the
Reynoldsburg School Board, and I would need a motion.

MEMBER SEXTON: In anticipation as
the -- Mr. Chairman, I move that in anticipation that
the results from Fairfield County and Licking County
may require a recount, I move that the Board conduct
a recount in the Reynoldsburg School Board race by
voting locations, using the Location Identification
Numbers for each of the voting locations in the
Reynoldsburg School Board District.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a
second?

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. MACKEY: 6,001.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: What is it,
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please?

MR. MACKEY: 6,001.

MS. GORUP: That does it. And thank you
for not choosing 9,001.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: If there are no
questions concerning that, we'll move to the Canal
Winchester City Council, and I would look for a
motion.

MEMBER SEXTON: Mr. Chairman, I move in
anticipation that the results from Fairfield County
may require a recount, I move that the Board conduct
a recount in the Canal Winchester City Council race
by voting locations, using the Location
Identification Numbers for each of the voting
locations in Canal Winchester.

CHAIRMAN PREISSE: Second.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All those in
favor signify by saying aye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: All opposed,
same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Motion carries.

MR. MACKEY: 2,042.

MS. GORUP: That does it.
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MR. MACKEY: Thank you.
DIRECTOR LEONARD: Before we complete
the proceedings for today, I did want to -- I wanted

to circulate before the Board the certification of
results by the most populous county for the city
council race in the City of Westerville. We received
results from the city -- from Delaware County for the
results of Delaware County, and, therefore, it's the
most populous county. We can certify the results.
What I'm going to circulate is the sign-off sheet the
Board members have to sign, which will then be
provided to the City of Westerville so that they can
then swear their candidates in by December 1lst, which
is an issue because if it's delayed or if Delaware
County is delayed, it may affect when Delaware County
can swear 1in its city council candidates. Their
official day of swearing in is December 1lst. There's
no vote required, but I just wanted the Board members
to know I'll be circulating that.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there any
more business to come before the Board of Elections?
If not, I'd entertain a motion to adjourn.

MEMBER MARINELLO: So moved.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR PAYNE: Is there a

second?
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MEMBER SEXTON:

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

favor signify by saying

avye.

(Vote taken.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

same sign.

(No response.)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

adjourned.
(Thereupon,

adjourned at 4:35 p.m.)
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Second.

PAYNE: All those in

PAYNE: All opposed,

PAYNE: We are

the meeting of the Board was

Armstrong & Okey, Inc.,
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* Franklin County Only Franklin County, Ohio
General Election
November 7, 2017

Official Canvass

Run Date:11/21/17 04:16 PM Report EL45 Page 001
VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT
PRECINCTS COUNTED (OF 1146) . . . . 1,061 92.58 2 For Judge of Municipal Court
REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL . 853,796 (Full Term Commencing 1/2/2018)
BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL. 202,510 (Vote for not more than ) 1
VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL 23.72 (WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%)
Sean McCarthy . . . . . ... 66,652 40.89
City of Hilliard - For Member of Council Cindi Morehart. . . . . . . . . 96,370 59.11
(Vote for not more than ) 4 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 7
(WITH 25 OF 27 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.59%) Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 39,481
Tom Baker (REP) ., . . 3,125 16.52
Les Carrier (REP), . . . . . . . 3,131 16.55
Kelly McGivern (REP). . . . . . . 3,049 16.12 3 For Judge of Municipal Court
Chad Queen (DEM) . . . . . . . . 2,347 12.41 (Full Term Commencing 1/3/2018)
Sarah Schregardus (DEM). . . . . . 2,912 15.39 (Vote for not more than ) 1
Candidate Withdrawn . . °, . . . . 671  3.%5 (WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%)
Andy Teater (REP). . . . . . . . 3.682 19.46 Jarrod B. Skinner. . . e . 94,577 60.44
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Glenn P. Willer . . . . . . . . 61,911 39.56
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 6,059 Over Votes . . . . ., ., . . . 4
Under Votes . . . . . ., . . . 46,018
City of Reynoldsburg - For Auditor
(Vote for not more than ) 1 4 For Judge of Municipal Court
(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED) (Unexpired Term Ending 12/31/2019)
Stephen M. Cicak (REP) . . . . . . 2,594 53.84 (Vote for not more than ) 1
Mildred M. Johnson (DEM) . . . . . 2,224 46.16 (WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%)
Over Votes . . . e e e 0 Morgan Marie Masters. . . e 67,098 41.43
Under Votes . . . . . ., . . . 175 Keith J. Nowak. . . . . . . . . 14,699 9.08
Jodi Thomas. . . . . . . . . . 80,156 49.49
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 12
City of Reynoldsburg - For Member of Council at Large Under Votes . . ., . . . . . . 40,545
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Stacie A. Baker (DEM) . . . . 2,220 16.24 For Clerk of Municipal Court
Kristin J. Bryant (DEM). . . . . ., 2,290 16.75 (Vote for not more than ) 1
Barth R. Cotner (REP) . . . . . . 2,382 17.43 (WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%)
Kelly S. Cruse (DEM). . . . . . . 2,251 16.47 Aaron Schlabach . . e 33,317 20.18
Aaron Delong (REP) . . . ., . . . 2,068 15.13 Lori M. Tyack . . 131,744 79.82
Chris Long (REP) . . . . ., . . . 2,221 16.25 Over Votes . . e e e 5
Candidate Withdrawn . . . . . . . 236 1.73 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 37,444
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 1,311
City of Bexley - For Auditor
(Vote for not more than ) 1
1 For Judge of Municipal Court (WITH 10 OF 10 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
(Full Term Commencing 1/1/2018) WRITE IN. . . c e 267 100.00
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
(WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%) Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 3,735
George W. Leach . . e e 51,945 31.52
Andrea C. Peeples. .o . 106,931 64.89
Edward lewis Pfau. . . . . . . . 5,906 3.58 City of Bexley - For Member of Council
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 16 (Vote for not more than ) 3
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 37,713 (WITH 10 OF 10 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Lori Ann Feibel . . c .. 2,885 31.28
Monique Lampke. . . . . . ., . ., 2,352 25.50
Deneese Owen . . . . . . . . . 1,959 21.24
Richard €. Sharp . . . . . . . . 2,027 21.98
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 2,783
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Run Date:11/21/17 04:16 PM Report EL45 Page 002
VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT
City of Canal Winchester - For Member of Council City of Dublin - For Member of Council Ward 2
(Vote for not more than ) 4 (Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 6 OF 6 PRECINCTS COUNTED) (WITH 12 OF 15 PRECINCTS COUNTED 80%)
Jill Amos . . . . e 831 16.42 Jane Fox. . . . .o 1,314 70.72
Will Bennett . . . . . . . . . 838 16.56 Victoria L. Newe]l e e e e e e 544 29.28
Michael Coolman . . . . . . . . 856 16.92 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Patrick Lynch . . . . . . . . . 9206 17.91 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 356
Bobbie Mershon. . . . . . . ., . 810 16.01
Bob Toledo . . . . . . . . . . 819 16.19
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 City of Dublin - For Member of Council Ward 3
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 2,008 (Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
John G. Reiner. . . . . . . . . 725 100.00
City of Columbus - For Auditor OQver Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 291
(WITH 685 OF 757 PRECINCTS COUNTED 90.49%)
Megan N. Kilgore . . . e e e 70,259 77.05
BobMealy . . . . . . . . . . 20,927 22.95 City of Dublin - For Member of Council Ward 4
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 1 (Vote for not more than ) 1
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 17,114 (WITH 6 OF 6 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
CathyDeRosa . . . . . . . . . 735 43.96
JHDKeplan . . . . . . . . L. 362 21.65
City of Columbus - For City Attorney Tim Lecklider . . . . . . . . . 575 34.39
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 1
(WITH 685 OF 757 PRECINCTS COUNTED 90.49%) Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 94
ZachKlein. . . . . . . . . . 68,635 71.85
DonKline . . . . . . . . . . 26,897 28.15
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 4 City of Gahanna - For Member of Council Ward 1
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 12,765 (Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Malcolm Glasgow . . . . 243 15.74
City of Columbus - For Member of Council Stephanie Kromer . . . . . . . . 593 38.41
(Vote for not more than ) 3 Stephen A, Renner. . . . . . . . 708 45.85
(WITH 685 OF 757 PRECINCTS COUNTED 90.49%) Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Jasmine Ayres . . . . . . 30,853 12.23 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 144
Mitchell J. Brown. . . . . . . . 52,046 20.64
Kieran Cartharn . . . . . . . . 21,887 8.68
Shannon G. Hardin. . . . . . . . 59,141 23.45 City of Gahanna - For Member of Council Ward 2
Will Petrik. . . . . . . . . . 26,313 10.43 (Vote for not more than ) 1
PriscillaR. Tyson . . . . . . . 59,889 23.75 (WITH 10 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED 90.91%)
WRITEIN. . . . . . . . . . . 2,072 .82 Michael Schnetzer. . . . . . . . 1,370 100.00
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 42 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 72,660 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 555
City of Dublin - For Member of Council Ward 1 City of Gahanna - For Member of Council Ward 3
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 8 OF 8 PRECINCTS COUNTED) (WITH 7 OF 9 PRECINCTS COUNTED 77.78%)
Mark B. Koogler . . . .. 407 24.40 Brian D. Larick . . . . . . . . 1,303 100.00
Gregory S. Peterson . . . . . . . 1,261 75.60 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 576

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 370
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VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

City of Gahanna -
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 9 OF 9 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

For Member of Council Ward 4

City of New Albany - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4
(WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Jamie Leeseberg 1,334 63.46 Colleen H. Briscoe . . . . . . . 1,407 28.00
Paul Winstead . 768  36.54 Edward Joseph Fellows . . . . . . 1,195 23.78
Over Votes . 0 Glyde A. Marsh. . . . . . . . . 1,218 24.24
Under Votes . 355 Matt Shu1t . . . . . . . . . . 1,205 23.98
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 '
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 4,895
City of Grandview - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4
(WITH 6 OF 6 PRECINCTS COUNTED) City of New Albany - For Member of Council
Dan Headapohl . e e 928 15.01 (Unexpired Term Ending 12/31/2019)
Melanie Houston 1,370 22.15 (Vote for not more than ) 2
Greta Kearns 1,430 23.12 (WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Anthony Panzera 972 15.72 Marlene Brisk . . . . . . o 1,322 53.35
Candidate Withdrawn . 236 3.82 Michael Durik . . . . . . . . . 1,156 46.65
Chris Smith. 1,248 20.18 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Over Votes . 0 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 2,482
Under Votes . 2,044
City of Pickerington - For Member of Council
Grove ‘City - For Member of Council at Large (Vote for not more than ) 4
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

(WITH 27 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.43%) Tony Barletta . e e e 4 20.00
Steven R. Robinette . . . 5,105 100.00 Jeffrey Fix. 8 40.00

Over Votes . 0 Thomas E. Romine . 4 20.00

Under Votes . 1,983 Tricia Sanders. 4 20.00
Over Votes . e e e e e 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 20
Grove City - For Member of Council Ward 1
(Vote for not more than ) 1

(WITH 6 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED 85.71%) City of Upper Arlington - For Member of Council
Ted A. Berry e e e 1,025 66.69 (Vote for not more than ) 4
Ed Fleming . 512 33.31 (WITH 34 OF 34 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Over Votes . 0 Michaela Burriss . . . . 5,841 12.85

Under Votes . 103 Brian Close. . . . . . . . . . 7,949 17.49
BobFoulk . . . . . . . . . . 4,762 10.48

Omar Ganoom. . . e e e e e 4,238 9.33

Grove City - For Member of Council Ward 3 Francis C. Greenh111 e e e e e 7,140 15.71
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Michele M. Hoyle . . . . . . . . 6,929 15.25

(WITH 8 OF 8 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Jimilynch . . . . . . . . . . 7.594 16.71
Steven M. Bennett. .o 658 38.68 Lowell Toms. . . . . . . . . . 991 2.18
Christine Houk. 1,043 61.32 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 4

Over Votes . 0 Under Votes . 16,656

Under Votes . 334
City of Westerville - For Member of Council
City Groveport - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 4
(Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 25 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.15%)

(WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED) John M. Bokros. . . . . . . . . 2,832 12.31
Edward G. Dildine. .. 745 26.89 Kathy Cocuzzi . . . . . . . . . 4,238 18.42
Becky Hutson 747  26.96 valerie Cumming . . . . . . . . 3,503 15.22
Scott Lockett . 706 25.48 Alex Heckman . . . . . . . . . 3,440 14.95
Marvin A. Stevens. 573 20.68 Michael Heyeck. . . . . . . . . 4,090 17.77

Over Votes . 0 Larry C. Jenkins . . . . . . . . 2,677 11.63

Under Votes . 2,173 Lee Alan Peters . . . . . . . . 2,231 9.70
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 20

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 7,181
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VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

City of Whitehall - For Auditor
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Village of Brice - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Dan A. Miller . . . . 1,455 100.00 NO CANDIDATE FILED 0
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Over Votes . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 572 Under Votes . 72
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 1 Village of Harrisburg - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (Vote for not more than ) 4
(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED) (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Gerald Dixon . . . .. 173  43.14 Doris Beatty 46 54.12
Chris Rodriguez . . . . . . . . 228 56.86 Steven M. Foisy 39 45.88
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Over Votes . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 31 Under Votes . 167
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 2 Village of Lithopolis - For Mayor
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (Unexpired Term Ending 12/31/2019)
(WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED) (Vote for not more than ) 1
JoAnna Heck. . . . . . . . . . 244  61.62 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Lee Stahley. . . . . . . . . . 152 38.38 Scott Gilliland 1 11.11
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Joe Taylor . 8 88.89
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 28 Over Votes . 0
Under Votes . 2
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 3
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Village of Lithopolis - For Member of Council
(WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED) (Vote for not more than ) 4
Larry R. Morrison. . . .. 306 61.82 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Paul H. Werther . . . . . . . . 189 38.18 Michael Belek . e .. 3 8.82
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Sarah Kidwell . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 83 Michael Long 8 23.53
Vanessa long . . . 8 23.53
Candidate Withdrawn . 0
City of Whitehall - For Member of Council Ward 4 Eric P. Sandine 7 20.59
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Tamasha Tennant 2 5.88
(WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Terra Wynkoop . 6 17.65
Lori J. Elmore. . . . . . . . . 319 57.07 Over Votes . 0
Leslie P. LaCorte. . . . . . . . 240 42.93 Under Votes . 10
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 34
Village of Lockbourne - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4
City of Worthington - For Member of Council (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
(Vote for not more than ) 4 Tony Grandstaff .o 13 59.09
(WITH 15 OF 15 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Mary A. Petty . 9 40.91
Sean C. Demaree . . . . . . . . 980 5.91 Over Votes . 0
Rachael Dorothy . . . . . . . . 2,905 17.52 Under Votes . 46
Michael D. Farley. . . . . . . . 1,618 9.76
Beth Kowalczyk. . . . . . . . . 2,641 15.93
Scott Myers. . . . . . . . . . 1,889 11.39
Ian Mykel . . . . . . . . . . 1,481 8.93
David Norstrom. . . . . . . . . 1,117 6.74
David W. Robinson. . . . . . . . 2,341 14.12
Michael C. Troper. . . . . . . . 1,610 9.71
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 8

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 4,118
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VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Village of Marble C1iff - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Village of Urbancrest - For Member of Board of Trustees

of Public Affairs
(Vote for not more than ) 1

Matthew P. Cincione . . . . . . . 158 26.07 (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Marnie Hoag. . . . . . . . . . 144 23.76 Carolyn L. Willis. 82 100.00
Matt Jolson., . . . . . . . . . 135 22.28 Over Votes . 0
Dow T. Voelker. . . . . . . . . 169 27.89 Under Votes . 65
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 270
Village of Valleyview - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4
Village of Minerva Park - For Member of Council (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
(Vote for not more than ) 4 WRITE IN. . 29 100.00

(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Over Votes . 0
Tony Benedetti. . . . . . . . 220 14.42 Under Votes . 483
Cecily Rae Eichman . . . . . . . 186 12.19
Tiffany M. Hughes. . . . . . . . 299 19.59
Jennifer G. Pauken . . . . . . . 287 18.81 Blendon Township - For Trustee
Rob Pilder . . . . . . . . . . 156 10.22 (Vote for not more than ) 2
Diane M. Schrimpf. . . . . . . . 260 17.04 (WITH 10 OF 14 PRECINCTS COUNTED 71.43%)

Candidate Withdrawn . . . . . . . 118 7.73 Delena Ciamacco e 707 23.17

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Stew Flaherty . 1,134 37.16

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 510 Jan D. Heichel. 1,211 39.68
Over Votes . 0
Under Votes . 924
Village of Obetz - For Member of Council
(Vote for not more than ) 4

(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Brown Township - For Trustee
Louise Crabtree . . . .o 336 13.54 (Vote for not more than ) 2
AngieKirk . . . . . . . . . . 444 17.90 (WITH 3 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED 75%)

Robert Kramer . . . . . . . . . 413 16.65 Gary L. Dever . e e e 452 54.33
Jimmy Love . . . . . . . . . . 151 6.09 Joseph T. Martin . 380 45.67
Paul A. Munk . . . . . . . . . 317 12.78 Over Votes . 0
Guiles G. Richardson. . . . . . . 449 18.10 Under Votes . 488
Bonnie Wiley . . . . . . . . . 371 14.95
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 711 Clinton Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 9 OF 10 PRECINCTS COUNTED 90%)
Village of Riverlea - For Member of Council Wayne L. Newman c e e e 227 29.07
(Vote for not more than ) 4 Carl Reardon 246 31.50

(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Aliena Sword 308 39.44
Kathy McClintock . . . . . . . . 184 100.00 Over Votes . 0

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . 325

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 728
Franklin Township - For Trustee
Village of Urbancrest - For Member of Council (Vote for not more than ) 2
(Vote for not more than ) 4 (WITH 14 OF 24 PRECINCTS COUNTED 58.33%)

(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Aryeh Alex . . .o 535 29.43
Donna Bogue. . . . . . . . . . 52 11.23 Don Cook. . . . 355 19.53
Steven L. Larkins. . . . . . . . 80 17.28 John C. Fleshman . 404 22.22
Shawn R. Moore. . e e e e 85 18.36 Troy Justus. . 225 12.38
Veronica E. Shepherd e e e 62 13.39 Robyn L. Watkins . 299 16.45
Alicia R, Skinner. . . . . . . . 73 15.77 Over Votes . 2
Lacy D. Wallace dr. . . . . . . . 30 6.48 Under Votes . 386
Alicia Wiggins. . . . . . . . . 81 17.49

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 125
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Hamilton Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 10 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED 90.91%)
Mike Craiglow . .o
Chris Hann .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

Jackson Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2

(WITH 33 OF 36 PRECINCTS COUNTED 91.67%)
David E. Burris e e e
Jim Rauck . .
Gilbert Lloyd Sheets

Over Votes .

Under Votes .

Jefferson Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2

(WITH 24 OF 29 PRECINCTS COUNTED 82.76%)
Rich Courter . . .
Claire Yoder
WRITE IN.

Over Votes .

Under Votes .

Madison Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 26 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED 81.25%)
Edward B. Dildine. .o
Angela M. McDonald
Deborah K. Miller.
John Pritchard.
Maria Stewart .
Kathleen Walsh.
Sharon H. Whitten.
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

Madison Township - For Fiscal Officer
(Unexpired Term Ending 3/31/2020)
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 26 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED 81.25%)
Laurie Vermeer. .o
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

Franklin County, Ohio
General Election
November 7, 2017

VOTES PERCENT

655
1,083

1,314

3.902
4,763
2,647

4,988

1,246
1,430
109

2,443

1,520
737
730

2,144
357

1,111
903

2,318

2,949

1,964

37.69
62.31

34.49
42.11
23.40

44.74
51.35
3.91

20.26
9.82
9.73

28.58
4.76

14.81

12.04

100.00
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VOTES PERCENT

Mifflin Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 34 OF 40 PRECINCTS COUNTED 85%)

Kevin Cavener . 2,937
Joe Spanovich . 2,825
Lynn Stewart 4,212

Over Votes . . . : e e e e 0
Under Votes . 6,254

Norwich Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 31 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.88%)
Charles Buck . 4,079
Larry Earman e e 3,472
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 6,785

Perry Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 18 OF 23 PRECINCTS COUNTED 78.26%)

Andy English . . . . . . . . . 856
Jill Reardon . . . . . . . . . 714
JimRoper . . . . . . . . . . 902
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 478

Plain Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 10 OF 10 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

David W. Ferguson. 1,669
Tom Rybski . e e e e e e 1,354
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 3,011
Pleasant Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 9 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED 81.82%)
Randi J. Good . . . . . . . . . 616
Nancy Hunter . . ., . . ., . . . 724
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 1,208
Prairie Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 18 OF 24 PRECINCTS COUNTED 75%)
Ronald D. Ball. . . . . . 757
James Beardsley . . . . . . . . 325
Steve Kennedy . . e e e e 1,279
Mike McKay . . . . . . . . . . 879
Cathy Schmelzer ce e 1,093
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 2

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 889

29.45
28.32
42.23

54.02
45.98

34.63
28.88
36.49

85.21
44.79

45.97
54.03

17.47

7.50
29.52
20.29
25.23
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VOTES
Sharon Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2

(WITH 22 OF 25 PRECINCTS COUNTED 88%)

Henry 1. Belszek . . 170
Stephen Daley . 1,845
Lucas Haire. 345
Ed Johnston. 444
Laura Kunze. . 2,563
John H. Oberie. 3,251
Phillip Smith . 219

Over Votes . . . . . : . : : 2

Under Votes . 3,367
Truro Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 27 OF 27 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Stephanie McCloud. 3,082

Dennis L. Nicodemus . C e e 2,331
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . 4,551
Washington Township - For Trustee
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 32 OF 38 PRECINCTS COUNTED 84.21%)
Denise Franz King. .. 3,972
Charles W. Kranstuber 3,646

Over Votes . . . . . . . : . 0
Under Votes . 6,774

Educational Service Center of Central Ohio
Franklin Subdistrict - Member of Governing Board
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 79 OF 82 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.34%)
Joyce Galbraith .. 7,430
Greg Spencer e 6,028
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
- Under Votes . 15,542

Educational Service Center of Central Ohio (Unex)
Franklin Subdistrict - Member of Governing Board
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 79 OF 82 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.34%)
Beth A. Glitt . . . 8,272
Over Votes , . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 6,228

Educational Service Center of Central Ohio

November 7, 2017

PERCENT

1.92
20.88
3.90
5.02
29.00
36.79

56.94
43.06

52.14
47.86

85.21
44.79

100.00

Delaware/Union Subdistrict - Member of Governing Board

(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Edward A. Bischoff . 11
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 7

100.00

Official Canvass

Report EL45
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Madison-Champaign Educational Service Center
For Member of Governing Board at Large
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 3 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED 75%)
NO CANDIDATE FILED . .
Over Votes . e e e e
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 6

oo

Madison-Champaign Educational Service Center
For Member of Governing Board
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 3 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED 75%)
Sharon K. Shoaf c e e 32
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . 34
Madison-Champaign Educational Service Center
For Member of Governing Board (Unex)
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 3 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED 75%)
NO CANDIDATE FILED . . . . . 0
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 66
Fairfield Co. Educational Service Center
For Member of Governing Board
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 4 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED 80%)
Mary M. Pierce. . 29
H. Lewis Stemen . e e e e, 24
WRITEIN. . . . . . . . . ., . 1
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 135
Licking Co. Educational Service Center
For Member of Governing Board
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 15 OF 16 PRECINCTS COUNTED 93.75%)
Stacy A. Evans. .o .o 896
Marc D. Guthrie 701
Freddie Latella 451
Forest L. Yocum 523

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 2,625

Pickaway Co. Educational Service Center
For Member of Governing Board
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Robert L. Bower .
Jeanine Leist McDowell .
Patricia A. Southward
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

OO =

100.00

34.85
27.27
17.54
20.34

33.33
33.33
33.33



)
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VOTES

Bexley City School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3

(WITH 10 OF 10 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

John C. Barno . . e e 1,548
Michelle Mineo. . . . . . . . . 1,873
Alissha M. Mitchell . 1,502
Tracey Parsons. 979
Marlee A. Snowdon. 1,893
April M. Walsh. 1,344

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . 2,867
Canal Winchester Local School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3

(WITH 16 OF 16 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Joan Hatley. e e e 1,079
Yuliya Hoehn 339
Jon Metzler. . 1,344
Brian J. Niceswanger. 1,316
Michael Yonnotti . 1,156

Over Votes . . . . . : . : : 0
Under Votes . 2,533

Columbus City School District

For Member of Board of Education

(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 447 OF 505 PRECINCTS COUNTED 88.51%)

Michael D. Cole 33,983
Amy Harkins. 23,902
Dominic Paretti 31,470
Ramona R. Reyes 34,695
Erin Upchurch . 26,679
Abby Vaile . 20,798

Over Votes . 33

Under Votes . 51,403

Dublin City School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 62 OF 64 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.88%)

Stu Harris . 6,227
Lynn B. May. 5,837
"Rick L. Weininger. . 5,164
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . 17,062

Franklin County, Ohio
General Election
November 7, 2017

PERCENT

16.94
20.49
16.44
10.71
20.71
14.71

20.62

6.48
25.68
25.14
22.09

19.81
13.93
18.35
20.23
15.55
12.13

36.14
33.88
29.97

Official Canvass

Report EL45
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Gahanna Jefferson City School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 50 OF 55 PRECINCTS COUNTED 90.91%)

Matthew P. Campbell . 4,836
Jennifer Chrysler. 5,749
Bryan K. Hairston. 4,613

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . 16,050
Grandview Heights City School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3

(WITH 7 OF 7 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Eric R. Bode e .. 1,131
Jesse Truett 1,310
Molly M. Wassmuth. 1,403

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . 2,984

Groveport Madison Local School District

For Member of Board of Education

(Vote for not more than ) 3

(WITH 33 OF 34 PRECINCTS COUNTED 97.06%)

Nancy S. Gillespie .. 2,909
Libby Gray . . 2,120
Patrick M. Niemann 2,077
Diana Fortner Orum 1,989
Bryan Shoemaker 2,487

Over Votes . . ., . : : : . : 3
Under Votes . 5,959

Hamilton Local School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 11 OF 12 PRECINCTS COUNTED 91.67%)

Amber Clark. 978
Walley Obert . 868
David L. Schutte . 953
Jeffrey J. Sewell. 892

Over Votes . . . . . : . : . 0
Under Votes . 1,598

Hilliard City School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 77 OF 83 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.77%)

Mark Abate . 6,868
Paul Lambert 7.762
Lisa A. Whiting 8,712
WRITE IN. e e e 226

Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . 21,846

31.82
37.83
30.35

29.42
34.08
36.50

25.12
18.30
17.93
17.17
21.47

26.50
23.52
25.82
24.17

29.14
32.93
36.97
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VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

New Albany-Plain Local School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3

(WITH 19 OF 20 PRECINCTS COUNTED 95%)

Westerville City School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 67 OF 68 PRECINCTS COUNTED 98.53%)

Mike Busch . . . . e 2,084 31.85 Tracy Davidson. . . . . . . . . 7,315 33.14
Debra Kalinosky . . . . . . . . 2,283 34.89 Nancy Nestor-Baker . . . . . . . 7,906 35.82
John W, McClelland . . . . . . . 2,177 33.27 Rick A. vilardo . . . . . . . . 6,850 31.04
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 6,356 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 18,984
Reynoldsburg City School District Whitehall City School District
For Member of Board of Education For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than } 3 (Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 31 OF 32 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.88%) (WITH 11 OF 11 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Robert M. Barga . . . .o 2,492 23.23 Tiffanie C. Charles . . . e e 830 19.40
JoeBegeny . . . . . . . . . . 2,812 26.21 Darryl J. Hammock Jr. . . . . . . 1,008 23.56
Jeni Quesenberry . . . . . . . . 3,215 29.97 Leo Knoblauch . . . . . . . . . 924 21.59
Robert G. Truex II . . . . . . . 2,209 20.59 Mone't Smith . . . . . . . . . 537 12.5%
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 3 Blythe Wood. . . . . . . . . . 980 22.90
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 5,607 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 1,802
Southwestern City School District
For Member of Board of Education Worthington City School District
(Vote for not more than ) 3 For Member of Board of Education
(WITH 104 OF 107 PRECINCTS COUNTED 97.20%) (Vote for not more than ) 3
Anthony Caldwell . . . . . .. 7,306 21.55 (WITH 56 OF 58 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.55%)
David Donofrio. . . . . . . . . 7,805 23.02 Jenmnifer Best . . . . e e e 5,411 16.74
Cathy Johnson . . . . . . . . . 10,010 29.53 P.R. Casey . . . e e e e 3,615 11.18
Lee Schreiner . . . . . . . . . 8,570 25.28 William Scott Ebr1ght e e e e 1,403 4.34
WRITEIN. . . . . . . . . . . 209 .62 Nikki Hudson . . . . . . ., . . 7,286 22.54
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 9 Amy Lloyd . . . . . . . . . . 3,940 12.19
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 19,261 Marc A. Schare. . . . . . . . . 4,111 12.72
Sam Shim. . . . . . . . . . . 6,565 20.31
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 3
Southwestern City School District (Unexpired 12/31/19) Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 9,738
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 104 OF 107 PRECINCTS COUNTED 97.20%) Jonathan Alder Local School District
Robert W. Ragland. . . . . . . . 9,839 100.00 For Member of Board of Education
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 (Vote for not more than ) 2
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 7,884 (WITH 1 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED 50%)
Mary Jo Boyd .o 1 100.00
Over Votes . 0
Upper Arlington City School District Under Votes . 5
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 2
(WITH 36 OF 37 PRECINCTS COUNTED 97.30%) Madison-Plains Local School District
Scott McKenzie. . . . . e 6,875 45.56 For Member of Board of Education
Carol Mohr . . . . . . . . . . 8,215 54.44 (Vote for not more than ) 3
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 (WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 16,190 Cory C. Coburn., . . . c e e 24 21.82
Kelly I. Cooley . . . . . . . . 28 25.45
Bryan J. Stonerock . . . . . . . 18 16.36
Donald Swonger. . . . . . . . . 20 18.18
Anthoula A. Xenikis . . . . . . . 20 18.18
Over Votes . . ., . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 79
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VOTES PERCENT

Olentangy Local School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 2

(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Julie Wagner Feasel . . . . . . . i3
DavekKing . . . . . . . . . . 6
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 17

Licking Heights Local School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 15 OF 16 PRECINCTS COUNTED 93.75%)

Paul David Johnson . . . .o 773
Mark Rader . . . . . . . . . . 759
Tracy AnnRuss. . . . . . . . . 923
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 2,741

Pickerington Local School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 3
(WITH 4 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED 80%)

Vanessa Niekamp . . . . . 28
Lori Sanders . . . . . . ., . . 30
WRITE IN. . . . . . . . . . . 22
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 109

Teays Valley Local School District
For Member of Board of Education
(Vote for not more than ) 2

(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Kevin D. Archer 2
Charles D. Morrison . 1
Over Votes . 0
Under Votes . 3
State Issue 1 - Victims Rights
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%)
YES . . . . . . . . . . . 161,797
NO. . . ..o, 37,201
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 4
Under Votes . . . . . . . ., . 3,508
State Issue 2 - Prescription Drugs
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%)
YES . . . . e 46,746
N . . o o o0 o 0o o .. 150,333
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 7

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 5,424

31.49
30.92
37.60

35.00
37.50
27.50

66.67
33.33

81.31
18.69

23.72
76.28

Official Canvass

Report EL45
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#4 Franklin County Board of Developmental Disabilities

(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1061 OF 1146 PRECINCTS COUNTED 92.58%)

For the Tax Levy . ... . . 160,112
Against the Tax levy. . . . . . . 37,530
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 7
Under Votes . . . . . . . ., . 4,861
#5b Local Option Columbus 2C
Hey Hey Bar & Grill & Patio
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes . . . . . . . . . . .. 311
No. . . . . . . . . . . .. 29
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . ., . . . . 3
#6b Local Option Columbus 3C
The Toolbox Saloon
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes . . . . . . . . . 0. 103
No. . . . . . . . . . . .. 73
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 8
#7b Local Option Columbus 12C
Oats and Barley Market
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes . . . . . . . .. ... 245
No. . . ., . . . . . . . .. 24
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 6
#8b Local Option Columbus 21C
Donerick's Pub
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes . . . . . . . . . ... 251
No. . . . . . O . ... 96
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . ., . 15
#9A Local Option Columbus 21F Weekday
1 Little Eater LLC
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes . . . . . . . 0. 340
No. . . . . . . . . ... 89
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 12

81.01
18.99

91.47
8.53

58.52
41.48

91.08
8.92

72.33
27.67

79.25
20.75
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#9b Local Option Columbus 21F Sunday 1 #15 Grove City Charter #1
Little Eater LLC (Vote for not more than ) 1
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 27 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.43%)
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Yes T 3,590 60.97
Yes e e e e e e 323  75.29 No. . . . . . . . . . . .. 2,298 39.03
No. . . . . . . . . . . .. 106 24.71 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 1,200
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 12
#16 Grove City Charter #2
#10A Local Option Columbus 21F Weekday 2 (Vote for not more than ) 1
Hot Chicken Takeover Clintonville (WITH 27 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.43%)
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Yes e e e e e e 3,698 63.68
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) No. . . . . . . . ... 2,109 36.32
Yes B e e e e e 329 76.69 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
No. . . . . . . . . . . .. 100 23.31 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 1,281
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 12
#17 Grove City Charter #3
(Vote for not more than ) 1
#10b Local Option Columbus 21F Sunday 2 (WITH 27 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.43%)
Hot Chicken Takeover Clintonville Yes e e e e e e e 3.645 63.07
(Vote for not more than ) 1 No. . . . . . . O . . ... 2,134 36.93
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Over Votes . e e e ., 0
Yes . . . . . . . . . . .. 310 72.26 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 1,309
No. . . . . . . . . . . .. 119 27.74
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 12 #18 Grove City Charter #4

(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 27 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.43%)

#11b Local Option Columbus 40-C Yes . . . . . L ..., 3.720 64.39
Yellow Brick No. . . . . . . . . . . .. 2,057 35.61
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 1,311
Yes e e e e e e e e 261 88.47
No. . . . . . . . . . ... 34 11.53
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 #19 Grove City Charter #5
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 5 (Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 27 OF 28 PRECINCTS COUNTED 96.43%)
Yes e e e e e e e 3,691 63.59
#12b Local Option Columbus 58-F No. . . . . . . . ... 2,113  36.41
LOOM Lodge 0011 Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 1,284
(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes e e e e 94 66.20
No. . . . . 48 33.80 #20b Local Option Grove City 1-A
Over Votes . 0 Venue 62 LLC
Under Votes . 6 (Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes e e e e e 141 73.44
#14b Local Option Gahanna 2-D No. . . . . . . . . . ... 51 26.56
Gahanna Lanes Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 7
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes e e e e e e 185 77.73
No. . . . . . . . .0, 53 22.27
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 2
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#21 Reynoldsburg Charter #1

(Vote for not more than ) 1

(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Yes e e e e e e
No. ..
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#22 Reynoldsburg Charter #2

(Vote for not more than ) 1

(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Yes e e e e e e
No. ..
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#23 Reynoldsburg Charter #3

(Vote for not more than ) 1

(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Yes e e e e e e
No. . .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#24 Reynoldsburg Charter #4
(Vote for not more than ) I
(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes e e e e e,
No. .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#25 Reynoldsburg Charter #5
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 26 OF 26 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Yes e e e e e e

No. . . . .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#26b Local Option Reynoldsburg 2-A
Winking Lizard Tavern
(Vote for not more than ) 1

(WITH 5 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes e e e e e
No. . . . .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

VOTES

3,833
722

437

3.811
735

446

2,981
1,453

558

2,990
1,439

563

332
147

15

Franklin County, Ohio
General Election
November 7, 2017

PERCENT

84.15
15.85

83.83
16.17

67.23
32.77

67.51
32.49

76.22
23.78

69.31
30.69

Official Canvass

Report EL45

#27b Local Option Upper Arlington 4C
Gallo's Kitchen & Bar

(Vote for not more than ) 1

(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Yes e e e e e
No. . . . .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#28A Local Option Westerville 1A Weekday

MKS Ohio LLC

(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)

Yes e e e e e

No. . . . .

Over Votes .

Under Votes .

#28b Local Option Westerville 1A Sunday

MKS Ohio LLC
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes e e e e e
No. . . . .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#30 Village of Minerva Park
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Yes e e e e e
No. . . . .
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#32 Village of Valleyview
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
For the Tax Levy . .
Against the Tax Levy.
Over Votes .
Under Votes .

#34 Franklin Twp (Unincorporated Area)
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 8 OF 8 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
For adoption of a Timited home rul .
Against adoption of a limited home .
Over Votes . .
Under Votes .

374

12

138
369

78
49

359

53

Page 012
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80.95
19.05

84.90
15.10

79.26
20.74

27.22
72.78

61.42
38.58

39.76
60.24
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VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

#35b Local Option Franklin A
Harrisburg Pike Duchess
(Vote for not more than ) 1

#40 Sharon Township
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 4 OF 5 PRECINCTS COUNTED 80%)

(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) For the Tax Levy . 456 70.26
Yes . . . . . . L. L . ... 114 55.34 Against the Tax Levy. 193 29.74
No. . . . . . . . .. L. 92 44.66 Over Votes . 0
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . 7
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 7
#42 New Albany Plain Local School District
#36 Jefferson Township (Vote for not more than ) 1
(Vote for not more than ) 1 (WITH 19 OF 20 PRECINCTS COUNTED 95%)
(WITH 24 OF 29 PRECINCTS COUNTED 82.76%) For the Tax Levy . . e e e 2,748 64.28
For the Tax Levy . . . . . . . . 1,988 76.76 Against the Tax Levy. 1,527 35.72
Against the Tax Levy. . . . . . . 602 23.24 Over Votes . 0
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0 Under Votes . 25
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 24
#43 Upper Arlington City School District
#37A Local Option Madison A Weekday (Vote for not more than ) 1
Blystone Farm Butcher Shop (WITH 36 OF 37 PRECINCTS COUNTED 97.30%)
(Vote for not more than ) 1 For the Bond Issue and Levy 8,530 55.02
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Against the Bond Issue and Levy . 6,973 44.98
Yes . . . . . ... ... 186 68.89 Over Votes . e 0
No. .o 84 31.11 Under Votes . 137
Over Votes . 0
Under Votes . 7
#44 Delaware Area Career Center
(Vote for not more than ) 1
#37b Local Option Madison A Sunday (WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
Blystone Farm Butcher Shop For the Tax Levy . 14 77,78
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Against the Tax Levy. 4 22.22
(WITH 4 OF 4 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Over Votes . 0
Yes . . . . . . . . ... 171 63.10 Under Votes . 0
No. . . . . . . . .00 .. 100 36.90
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . ., . . . 6 Madison-Plains Local School District
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 2 OF 2 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
#38b Local Option Madison D For the Tax Levy . . .o 41 65.08
Hamilton Road Duchess Against the Tax Levy. 22 34.92
(Vote for not more than ) 1 Over Votes . 0
(WITH 1 OF 1 PRECINCTS COUNTED) Under Votes . 0
Yes . . . . . . . . L. L. 117 48.35
No. . . . . . . O . . .. 125 51.65
Over Votes . . . . . . . . . 0
Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 8
#39 Mifflin Township
(Vote for not more than ) 1
(WITH 3 OF 3 PRECINCTS COUNTED)
For the Tax Levy . . . . . . . . 88 41.90
Against the Tax Levy. . . . . . . 122 58.10
Over Votes . . . . . . . ., . 0

Under Votes . . . . . . . . . 4



WRITE-IN CANVASS Franklin County, Ohio OFFICIAL RESULTS
General Election - November 7, 2017

Franklin

Columbus City Council

Joe Motil 1538
Bexley Auditor

Bill Harvey 143
Valleyview Village Council

Luna Faye 8

William Lowe 8
Jefferson Township Trustee

Jennifer Staten 77

Hiltiard CSD Board of Education
Douglas Williams 125

Fairfield County ESC
Ron Fowler 0

Pickerington LSD Board of Education

Nick Derksen 4
David Horton 2
Mark Kenney 0
Clay Lopez 5
E. Gayle Saunders 8



For&No. 257 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly

Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List
R.C. 3503.24
(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

1, ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
(County)
My address is 3718 SECOND AVE . URBANCREST
(Street Address) (City)

I hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)

[] Challenge the Right to Vote of COLLEEN HISLE
1

(Name of Person Challenged)

. 3600 THIRD AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is

(Street Address) (City) ' (County)

[] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

Vacant property
| file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation” (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

I hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal

knowledge, information or belief.
' W
V\\s
EXHIBIT W (

e = =
% __.L-———- “ " Signature of Elector

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.



F% No. 257 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly

Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List

R.C. 3503.24

(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

I, ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
(County)
My address Is 3718 SECOND AVE . URBANCREST
(Street Address) (City)

I hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)

(] Challenge the Right to Vote of SAMUEL HISLE
{

(Name of Person Challenged)

3600 THIRD AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is

(Street Address) (City) ' (County)

[L] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

Vacant property
| file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure

action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation" (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

| hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal

knowledge, information or bellef. W %1, W
W@w )

- Signature of Elector 7

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.



Form No. 257 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly

6hallenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List

R.C. 3503.24
(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

, ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
(County)
My address Is 3718 SECOND AVE ' URBANCREST
(Street Address) (Clty)

| hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)

[] Challenge the Right to Vote of " /URICE QUINICHETT
i

(Name of Person Challenged)

3818 SECOND AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is

(Street Address) (City) ' (County)

[] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

Moved
| file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation" (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

| hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal
knowledge, information or belief.

EXHIBIT

Signature  of Elector

(0
JQQ/

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION 1S GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.



Franklin County Auditor

Page 1 of 2

@

Summary

Land Profile
Residential
Commercial
Improvements
Permits
Mapping
Sketch

Photo
StreetSmart
Aerial Photos
Transfers

BOR Status
CAUV Status
Tax & Payments
Tax Distribution
Value History
Rental Contact
Quick Links

ParcellD: 010-258265-00
QUINICHETT MAURICE L

Map-Rt: 010-M073B ~-170-00

2017 Reappraisal

3486 TREELINE LN

i 1of1 |
Retumn to Search Results

View your 2017 Reappraisal Values: Tentative Value Actions
{3 Neighborhood Sales
Owner {3 Proximity Search
{=} Printable Version
Owner QUINICHETT MAURICE L (=} Custom Report Builder
Owner Address 3486 TREELINE LN ‘1‘:":;:; Report
GROVE CITY OH 43123 Ma Reburt
Legal Description WIDDING ROAD Parcel Detall _
ALKIRE LAKES SECTION 3 Go
PART 2 LOT 172 Report complete.
Calcuiated Acres .21 Click to open
Legal Acres 0
Social Media Links
Tax Bill Matling

Most Recent Transfer

View Google Map

]

Transfer Date MAR-17-2009

Transfer Price $0

Instrument Type LE

2016 Tax Status

Property Class R - Resldential

Land Use 510 - ONE-FAMILY DWLG ON PLATTED LOT
Tax District 010 - CITY OF COLUMBUS
School District 2503 - COLUMBUS CSD
City/Village COLUMBUS CITY
Township

Appraisal Neighborhood 09800

Tax Uen No

CAUV Property No

Owner Occ. Credit
Homestead Credit

2016: Yes 2017: Yes
2016: No 2017: No

Rental Registration No

Board of Revision No

Zip Code 43123

2016 Current Market Value

| [ Land| Improvements)| Total]
Base 24,800 110,200 135,000
TIF

Exempt

Total 24,800 110,200 135,000
CAUV 0

2016 Taxable Value

http://property.franklincountyauditor.com/_web/Datalets/Datalet.aspx?sIndex=1&idx=1

11/21/2017
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Franklin County Auditor Page 1 of 1

@

Summary ParcelID: 010-258265-00 Map-Rt: 010-M073B -170-00
QUINICHETT MAURICE L 3486 TREELINE LN
Land Profile | 101 |
Residential Sales Summary Return to Search Results
Commercial Date " Grantee " Convey N:" Inst II # of I Sale Actions
Improvemisnss Type | Parcels]|_Price | 5 Neighborhood Sales
MAR-17-2009 QUINICHETT MAURICE L 902682-A LE 1 $0 13 Proximity Search
Permits APR-29-2008 SEC OF HUD 904875-A SX 1 $0 & Printable Version
Mapping SEP-04-2002 WALKER MICHAEL SABO 21004 SuU 1 $189,995 &) Custom Report Builder
LORRIE
Skakch FEB-14-2002 M/I SCHOTTENSTEIN 901961-M GE 30 $0 Reports
Photo HOMES ;roxlaﬂe'tv r’:ePOft
e FEB-14-2002 BIG RUN LTD 901960-M LE 60 $0 Parcal Sy
. FEB-14-2002 GEORGE TERRY ETR  901959-M SP 60 $0 Parcel Detall
Aerial Photos JUL-12-2001 BIG RUN LTD PB64 PG271 PL 30 $0 6o
Transfers
BOR Status Social Media Links
CAUV Status
Tax & Payments u
Tax Distribution
Value History
Rantal Contact
Quick Links

Disclaimer:
The Information on this web site Is prepared from the real property Inventory maintained by the Frankiin County Auditor's Office. Users of
this data are notified that the primary Information source should be consulted for verification of the Information contalned on this site.

The county and d no legal resp litles for the inf on this site. Please notify the Franklin County
Auditor's Real Estate Division of any discrepancies.

Powered by lasWorld@ Public Access. All rights reserved.

http://property.franklincountyauditor.com/_web/datalets/datalet.aspx?mode=sales_summ... 11/21/2017



[
Form No. 257 Prescribed by the Secrstary of State (09-17) print clearly

) '
Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List

R.C. 3503.24
(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

I, ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
(County)
My address Is 3718 SECOND AVE ’ URBANCREST
(Street Address) (City)
| hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)
GLADYS CURRY

[} Challenge the Right to Vote of
i

{Name of Person Challenged)

3333 SECOND AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is

(Strest Address) (City) ' (County)

[] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

Deceased
| file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation" (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

| hereby declare under penalty of election faisification that the statements above are true based on my personal
knowledge, information or belief.

§  EXHBT

5\5\

Signature of Elector

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.



; B o i . .Ohlo Depaftment of tigaith p ' - i

27 Neme andGompRle Adres Rt ;
SMOOT FﬂNERAL SERWCES

. 1Llum--N }: ﬁuf-eﬁe,rmaj
20, BBBG umbe

T VITAL'STATISTICS
-85 - ~_CERTIFIGATE OF DEATH
g 3 ; o Type nr'pdrll'h maaamm Gt hlag]; e
5 nn-zo-wnns;zz :
“DecedentsLagal , Middle, Last, s"i:tmoumwnm-drm]
GLADYS CHRISTINE CURRY 2
- Soolal Securlly Number | a, Age der 3 ' sar);
E 7-32-3302° - f&%‘ ‘ - Riete |

= T _

' E Bn. T Ity Cimits?
— = 3333 SECOND AVE B YES,....M :
= . EE‘M WUS Ammed Raioea? | 0.1 Wna 7 7 age
§ HiGh BGHOOL GRADUM&E Bz : =
| !

m— Moqga:mum*;pmm Tiral L &
=P NATHAN CARTER hi Q}ARG"AR*ET JOHN :
I 178, Informent's Name 17b. Relalionshlp o Decedant 17c. Mailing Addrass  (Streel and Number, Clly, Stsla, ZIp Codu)
E: L _AUG_J_:I}FER
% k. -.__.b T clj@“rm._alatn and Zlﬁ'Bnda
i -COLUJMBUS;:OH 43215
Fe
5
™

22a, Mathod of Dlapullllurl
_BU RIAL. w

SITION

DISPQ

ac
b
i M
) i

SANDRA TAYL@R

"Z5a. Name of Person lssuing Disposlion Permit
TAYLOR SANDRA

268, Carllﬂsr C clan
(Ghack oy ene) E‘m.'ﬂ;?.,‘f.‘.“;"d'i....a..,

Gomnarorw

REGISTRAR

286, Daieprnﬂuurmd'ﬁe (Mo/B
MARCH 20, 2017

m.ﬁneniﬂuﬂ'l

0038
28, Signaiirs and Tila of Cartier

CERTIFIER

{Dimasen‘ Injury lhlil
Inltlaled avents.resulting
n & death)

CAUSE OF DEATH

Em glo nmmt nu:e;'imgn n u.uw
PERTENS&@N @@RONA‘BYAR s
“EAILURE

3D. Did Tabacca Use Cantibuls o Daalh? _'§1,.§jf‘ Fgmals, : e

| NO J‘M il APPLIth&J?IjE i

33a. Dale of Injury (MoIDaleaar) 33b. Time of Injury
- UNKNOWN DECEBENT'S RE.S[DENGE

mber or Rural Roule Numbar, Om Slals)f
E. URBANCREST @,tuo

i HEHEBY GEFI'HFV THIS DOCUMENT IS AN EXACT COPY OF THE FIECOFID ON FILE WITH TH[E OHIO DEPARTMENT OI-

_.m




Form No. 257 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly

Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List

R.C. 3503.24
(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

] ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
(County)
My address is 3718 SECOND AVE ' URBANCREST
(Street Address) (Clty)

I hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)

[l Challenge the Right to Vote of LARRY STARR
1

(Name of Person Challenged)

3360 CENTRAL AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is

(Street Address) (City) (County)

[] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

Moved
| file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation® (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

I hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal
knowledge, information or bellef.

= WW

%j_, ( ' V="

SIgnature‘Sf Elector v

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.



Form No. 257 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly
Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List
R.C. 3503.24
(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)
] ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
(County)
My address is 3718 SECOND AVE URBANCREST
(Street Address) (City)

[ hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)

[] Challenge the Right to Vote of LEO WEBS

! (Name of Person Challenged)
3360 CENTRAL AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is
(Strest Address) ' (City) (County)
[] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

Moved
I file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation" (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or

correction.

I hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal

knowledge, information or belief.

M
W

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.

Signature oéEIector éi



Lease Agreement

This Lease Agreement (“Lease”™) is made this ﬂé z‘#day of d{' WS Ex
20 /¢ By and between égs C Hent7 /3 , an Ohio limited liability
company (hereinafter referred to as the Lessor) and _ Jorefentt D748
(hereinafter referred jointly and severally as the Tenant). The covenants and conditions
~ stated in the Lease shall bind both the Lessor and the Tenant, jointly and severally.

Premise Leased: The Lessor in consideration of the rent to be paid and covenants and
agreements to be performed the Ten does hereby lease the following described
premises located at: entfrod L

(hereinafter referred to as the Prermses) The Premises shall include the following
property owned by the Lessor: (none if nothing inserted)

Nene

Lease Term: The Tenant agrees to occupy said Premises for an original term
commencing on ﬂﬁ"ﬁ/ & 2¢Z 20 /¢ and ending on %&”fﬂ =/
20 2% .The Lease shall automatlcally renew on a month to month basis unless notice
is given as stated in “Move out Notice and Renewal” Section of this Agreement.

Rent: The Tenant agrees to pay as rent for the Premises the total sum of $ __ §252. £2
to be paid on the first day of each month during the term of the Lease. All payments of
rent shall be made at 185 N Yale Ave Columbus Ohio 43222, or at such other place as
Lessor may hereafter designate in writing. In the event that the Tenant shall occupy said
Premises prior to the beginning of the term set forth herein, a prorated amount of

$_ A %[ % shall be payable in advance and shall cover the period from
20 to , 20 . .

Rent is due on or before the first day of each month (the due date).
Rent unpaid & days after the due date is delinquent and will authorize all remedies in
the Lease. If all rent is not recéiyed on or before the 30th day of the month, the Tenant
shall agree to pay a late charge ‘of $50.00 if rent remains unpaid after 15 days we will
start eviction process. All funds received shall be applied to: dishonored check charges,
late charges damage charges delinquent rent and current rent, in that order.

o g &=
If payment is made‘by check and is returned, the Tenant agrees to pay a charge of $35.00
in addition to the 1mt1al and daily late charges 1f apphcable

w oAt &

The Lessor, may at any“t";meu réqulre that all rent and other sums be paid in either
certified or cashers check, motity order, or one monthly check rather than multiple
checks.

The Lessor agrees that further acceptance and/or refusal by the Lessor of the rent
payment after the due date shall in no manner constitute a waiver of the Lessor’s rights in
the event of the Tenant’s failure to make rental payments as herein prescribed and agreed,



Fgrm No. 267 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly

Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List

R.C. 3503.24
(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

1, ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
{County)
My address Is 3718 SECOND AVE ' URBANCREST
(Street Address) (Clty)
| hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)
JOHN WALLACE

[] Challenge the Right to Vote of
]

(Name of Person Challenged)

3567 FIRST AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is

(Strest Address) (City) ' (County)

[] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

This is a church. No residential occupancy.
t file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation® (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

I hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal

§  EXHBIT w\"\d‘:‘% VW@‘)M
— w ‘f

Signature of Elector

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.



Franklin County Auditor — Clarence E. Mingo

161-000135-00

Owner Name SETTING FREE CHURCH OF Prop. Class E - Exempt
OUR LORD JESUS CHRIST Land Use 685 - EXEMPT PROPERTY OWNED BY CF
Tax District 161 - JACKSON TWP-URBANCREST CORI
Site Address 3567 FIRST AV Sch. District 2511 - SOUTH WESTERN CSD
App Nbrhd X8400
Tax Lein No
LegalDescriptions 3567 1ST AVE CAUV Property No
URBANCREST Owner Occ. Credit  2015: No 2016: No
86-87 BLK 15 Homestead Credit  2015: No 2016: No
Rental Registration No
Mailing Address 3615 BOLTON AVE Board of Revision No
COLUMBUS OH 43227 Zip Code 43123
Annual Taxes .00
Transfer Date 11/07/2002 Taxes Paid .00
Transfer Price 64,000.00 Calculated Acreage .12
Instrument Type QC Legal Acreage .00
Current Market Value Taxable Value
Land Improv Total Land Improv Total
Base $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TIF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Exempt $7,500 $143,400 $150,900 $2,630 $50,190 $52,820
Total $7,500 $143,400 $150,900 $2,630 $50,190 $52,820
CAUV $0
Building Data
Land Use 685-EX PROP OWNED BY CHURCHES
() Year Built 1975
Total Sq Ft 2624
Stories 01
Grade AVERAGE - -
Sketch Legend
1 AD - 063:RELIGIOUS INST 2624 Sq. Ft.
4 AD 41

161-000135 03/12/2017

AN

Main 8¢

U_nnp_sﬁw;aEﬂ:.!.gg_.Ehioww:bEggiilééggggsiﬁggoﬁ!?!&f}% Users of this data are notified that the primary Information source should ba

consutted for verification of the Information contained on this site. The county and vendors assums no legal

Rea! Estate Division of any discrepancies.

on this sits. Pisase notify the Frankiin County Auditor's



Franklin County Auditor
1Y

Page 1 of 1

@

Summary

Land Profile
Residential
Commercial
Improvements
Permits
Mapping

Sketch

Photo
StreetSmart
Aerial Photos
Transfers

BOR Status
CAUV Status
Tax & Payments
Tax Distribution
Value History
Rental Contact
Quick Links

http://property.franklincountyauditor.com/ web/datalets/datalet.aspx?mode=sales summ...

ParcelID: 161-000135-00 Map-Rt: 161-M093A -091-00

SETTING FREE CHURCH OF 3567 FIRST AV y ‘ -
Sales Summary Return to Search Results
Convey | Inst|| # of Sale Actions
g " Siates II No | WAI@@J £ Nelghborhood Sales
NOV-07-2002 SETTING FREE CHURCH OF 26751 QC 8 $64,000 £ proximity Search
OUR LORD JESUS CHRIST {5 Printable Verslon
NOV-07-2002 UNITED METHODIST MISSION 913317-R QE 8 $0 &= Custom Report Bullder
SOCIETY OF THE COLUMBUS,
DISTRICTS Reports
NOV-07-2002 BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 913316-L QE 8 $0 Proximity Report
WEST OHIO CONFERENCE OF, g:r%eﬁptf:maw
THE UNITED METHODIST,
CHURCH 4 Parcel Detail
JAN-09-1975 ST LUKE UNITED METHODIST 0 $0 Go

Transfer History

Historical Parcel Sheets

Disclaimer:

Social Media Links

i ]¥

The Information on this web site is prepared from the real property inventory maintained by the Frankiin County Auditor’s Office. Users of
this data are notified that the primary information source should be consulted for verification of the information contained on this site.

The county and d no legal
Auditor’s Real Estate Division of any discrepancies,

Powered by lasWorld & Public Access, All rights reserved.

liities for the Information contained on this site, Please notify the Franklin County

11/21/2017
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"Form No. 257 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly

Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List

R.C. 3503.24
(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

|, ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of [FRANKLIN
(County)
My address is 3718 SECOND AVE URBANCREST
(Street Address) ' (Clty)

| hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)

[1 Challenge the Right to Vote of STACY SHEPHERD
1

(Name of Person Challenged)

. 3527 THIRD AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is
(Strest Address) ' (City) i (County)
[] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward
Moved

I file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation” (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

| hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal
knowledge, Information or belief.

(o Zgﬂ&ﬁzjﬁ%/n/g

Signature of Elector

PENGAD 800-831-8380

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.



Franklin County Auditor — Clarence E. Mingo

161-001055-00

Owner Name SANGILI ARNOLD L Prop. Class R - Residential
Land Use 510 - ONE-FAMILY DWLG ON PLATTED L(
Tax District 161 - JACKSON TWP-URBANCREST CORI
Site Address 3527 THIRD AV Sch. District 2511 - SOUTH WESTERN CSD
App Nbrhd X8400
Tax Lein No
LegalDescriptions 3RD AVE CAUV Property No
URBANCREST Owner Occ. Credit  2015: No 2016: Yes
38-39 BLK 12 Homestead Credit  2015: No 2016: No
Rental Registration No
Mailing Address 3527 THIRD AVE Board of Revision No
URBANCREST OH 43123 Zip Code 43123
Annual Taxes 2,433.76
Transfer Date 10/07/2016 Taxes Paid 2,614.73
Transfer Price 96,000.00 Calculated Acreage .12
Instrument Type GW Legal Acreage .00
Current Market Value Taxable Value
Land Improv Total Land Improv Total
Base $3,000 $93,800 $96,800 $1,050 $32,830 $33,880
TIF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Exempt $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total $3,000 $93,800 $96,800 $1,050 $32,830 $33,880
CAUV $0
Building Data
8 14 Year Built 2003 Full Baths 1
6 OP & Finished Area 1282 Haif Bath 1
LB 1 LR Rooms 6 Heat/AC 1
5 Bedrms 3 Wood Fire /
8 Dining Rooms 0 Stories 2
% Sketch Legend
0 2s FR/B 584 Sq. Ft.
25 FRIB 1 OP - 13:0PEN FRAME PORCH 120 Sq. Ft.
Z 26 2 OP - 13:0PEN FRAME PORCH 48 Sq. Ft.

12

3 1s FR/B - 32/10:UNF BASEMENT/ONE STORY FRAME 114 Sq. Ft.

_-I—SO. Ave

i

Toecuramms g

12
_4.é=iu_ 163-000338

I

uw&&:ﬁ.d‘ information on this web site s prapared from the real property inventory maintained by the Frankiin County >:E_b\- Office. Usars of this data are notlfisd that the primary information source should be

of the on this site. The county and vendors assume no legal

Real mmi.u Division of any discrepancies.

on this site. Please notify the Frankiin County Auditor's
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@

Summary

Land Profile
Residential
Commercial
Improvements
Permits
Mapping

Sketch

Photo
StreetSmart
Aarial Photos
Transfers

BOR Status
CAUV Status
Tax & Payments
Tax Distribution
Value History
Rental Contact
Quick Links

http://property.franklincountyauditor.com/ web/datalets/datalet.aspx?mode=sales summ...

ParcelID: 161-001055-00
SANGILI ARNOLD L

Sales Summary

Map-Rt: 161-M093 -011-00
3527 THIRD AV

1 10f1 |
Return to Search Results

184

900067-C

30432
3325

11874

14418

GW
GE

GW
GW

WD

wD

Date || Grantee
OCT-07-2016 SANGILI ARNOLD L
AUG-05-2015 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY - 90008914 GE

MIDOHIO
JAN-05-2004 SHEPHERD STACY A
JAN-05-2004 GREATER COLUMBUS

HABITAT
NOV-28-2003 CHHUOM RINAY
FEB-20-2003 GREATER COLUMBUS

HABITAT
JUN-21-1994 UNION BAPTIST HOUSING

INC

AUG-16-1993
Transfer History

|| Convey " Inst || # of
No Type || Parcels

00021563 GW

1
1

1
1

L

Sale
Price

$96,000
$0

$115,000
$0

$110,892
$5,000

$6,000

$3,000

Historical Parcel Sheets

Disclalmer:

The Information on this web site Is prepared from the real

Actions

£3 Nelghborhood Sales
¥ Proximity Search

&3 Printable Version

(=} Custom Report Bullder

Reports
Proximity Report
Map Report
Parcel Summary
Parcel Detail

Go

Social Media Links

£ ¥

by the Franklin County Auditor's Office. Users of

this data are notified that the prirnary information source should be mnsolted for verification of the information contained on this site.

The county and d o legal
Audltor’s Real Estate Division of any discrepancies.

Powered by iasWorld & Public Access. All rights reserved.

on this site. Please notify the Franklin County

11/21/2017
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Form No, 257 Prescribed by the Secretary of State (09-17) print clearly
\ .
Challenge of Right to Vote and Correction of Registration List

R.C. 3503.24

(To be filed with the Board of Elections not later than 20 days prior to the election)

i, .ELBERTA BARNES , am a qualified elector of FRANKLIN
(County)
My address is 3718 SECOND AVE , URBANCREST
(Street Address) (City)

I hereby: (check one box below and fill in remaining information)

(] Challenge the Right to Vote of MICHAEL CURTIS, JR
]

(Name of Person Challenged)

. 3455 FIRST AVE GROVE CITY FRANKLIN
whose Address is

(Street Address) (City) ' (County)

[ ] Request correction of the registration list of Precinct Ward

Moved

I file this challenge or correction for the following reason(s):

PLEASE NOTE: The return of mail, sent by an elections official or any other individual, as undeliverable, unable to forward, or a
change of address on file (NCOA) alone is insufficient to grant a challenge or application for correction. Evidence of a foreclosure
action alone s insufficient to grant a challenge or correction. The fact that a voter's status is recorded in the Statewide Voter
Registration Database as "active-confirmation” (also known as "inactive") alone is insufficient ground to grant a challenge or
correction.

I hereby declare under penalty of election falsification that the statements above are true based on my personal

knowledge, information or bellef, | W W
EXHIBIT }\pﬂ
12 W @M;/lwm fonis

0’3 | Signature of Elector °

PENGAD 800-831-8960

WHOEVER COMMITS ELECTION FALSIFICATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE FIFTH DEGREE.
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